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iv). In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, Company 
has complied with the provision of Section 185 and 186 of Companies Act, 2013 in 
respect of grant of Loans, making investments and providing guarantees and securities, 
as applicable. 
 

v). The Company has not accepted deposits from the public covered by the provisions of 
Section 73 to 76 of the Companies Act, 2013. 
 

vi). As informed to us, the Central Government has not prescribed maintenance of cost 
records under Section 148 (1) of the Act, for any of the services rendered by the 
Company. 
 

vii). (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the records 
of the company examined by us, the company is regular in depositing the undisputed 
statutory dues, including Provident Fund, Employees‟ State Insurance, Income-tax, GST, 
Custom Duty, GST, Value Added Tax, Service Tax and other material statutory dues, as 
applicable, with the appropriate authorities in India. 
 

 (b) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the records 
of the company examined by us, there are no dues of Income Tax, GST, Service Tax and 
Customs Duty which have not been deposited on account of any disputes.  
 

viii). The company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to its Bank in respect of Loans 
taken by it.  There were no dues payable to any financial institution/s.    
 

ix). In Our Opinion and according to the information and explanations provided by the 
management, the Company has utilized the monies raised by way of debt instruments 
and term loans for the purposes for which they were raised.. 
 

x). According to the information and explanation given to us, no fraud by the company or on 
the company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the course 
of audit. 
 

xi). According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination 
of the records of the company, the company has paid/provided for managerial 
remuneration in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of 
section 197 read with schedule V of the act. 
 

xii). In Our Opinion and according to the explanations given to us, the company is not a Nidhi 
company. Accordingly, provisions of clause (xii) of the order are not applicable. 
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Annexure - B to the Auditors’ Report  

 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 
of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)  

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of GMR Infra 
Developers Limited (“the Company”) as of 31 March 2021 in conjunction with our audit of the 
standalone Ind AS financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date. 

 Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

 
 The Company‟s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial 
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the 
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note 
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of 
Chartered Accountants of India („ICAI‟). These responsibilities include the design, 
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating 
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to 
company‟s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and 
errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of 
reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013. 
 
 
Auditors’ Responsibility 
 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over 
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance 
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) 
and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial 
controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the 
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that 
we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was 
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects. 
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Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the 
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our 
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding 
of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness 
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based 
on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor‟s judgment, including the 
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the standalone Ind AS financial statements, 
whether due to fraud or error. 
 We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
basis for our audit opinion on the Company‟s internal financial controls system over financial 
reporting.  
 
Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide 
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of 
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting 
principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies 
and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately 
and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide 
reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of 
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that 
receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations 
of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding 
prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's 
assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.  
 
Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 
 
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, 
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material 
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any 
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject 
to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate 
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or 
procedures may deteriorate.  
 
 

  





GMR Infra Developers Limited 

Statement of standalone assets and liabilities as on 31st March 2021 

(Amountin Rs.) 
March 31, As at March 31, As at 

Particulars 2021 2020 

(Audited) (Audited) 

1 ASSETS 

i) Non-current assets 

Financial assets 
24,555, 108,502

15,284,525 
24,570,393,027 | 

420,500,000 

26,716,561 
447,216,561 

Investments 
Tax asset (net) 

ii) Current assets 

Financial assets 
Investments

24,411,800,000

29,895,094
Loans and advances 345,680,484 

Cash and cash equivalents 56,255,207 

Bank Balance other than cash and cash equivalents
1,756,118,781 194,017,291Others 

219,286,661 34,729,190Trade receivables

2,777,234
2,380,118,367

6,142,978
24,676,584,553

Other current assets 

TOTAL ASSETS (a+b) 26,950,511,395 25,123,801,114

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

i) Equity 
500,000 500,000 

Equity share capital 

Other equity 14,599,922, 798 
14,600,422,798

4,842,240,986
4,842,740,986Total equity 

b) Non-current liabilities

Financial liabilities

10,000,000,000
10,000,000,000

10,000,000,000
Borrowings 10,000,000,000

i) Current liabilities 

Financial liabilities 
10,002,500,000

248,442,826Borrowings 2,349,443,759

644,838
2,350,088,597 

Other financial liabilities
30,117,303

10,281,060,128
Other current laibilites 

26,950,511,395 25,123,801,114 TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES (a+b) 

For and on behalf of board of directors of 
For Chatterjee and Chatterjee GMR Infra Developers Limited 
Chartered Accountants 

ICAI Firm Registration No.001109 SURESH MADOUL A 
BAGRODIA 

VENKATA 
SRINIVAS **** 

Weeof 
Gaurav Agrawal 

CHARTERED 
ACCOUNTANTS MV Srintvas Suresh Bagrodta 

Director Director 
Partner DIN: 5201062 DIN: 2477894 
Membership No.: 403788 

Place New Delhi Place: Mumbat 

Place: New Delhi Date :14.06.2021 Date :14.06.2021 
Date 



GMR Intra Developes Lmi 

Satement of audited standalone inancial rsuld tor Tear enoed March 31, 00 

Nine months ended 

-DGcz0 Mar20 1-Dec-20 31-ec-19 31-Mar-21 31-Mar20_ 
er ended endd Particulars

Note-1 UnAudited Note-1 Unaudited Unaudited A Coatinelng Operations 

Reveeue 
a) Revesue from operatiom 

Salencome from operations 
u Other opeang uxne 

272,747,250 272,747,250 29,093,865,535 

b) Other ncome 

) Foreugn Exchange Fhuctuation ( Net) 
Others (145,035,623) 2,398,7 286,855 164,627.737 390,137 164,627,737 S4,982.710 

Total revenu 
127,711,627 2,398,783 286,855 164,627,737 390,137 437,374,937 9,14,34, 243 

Expenses 
) Operating expenses 

1) Finance costs 

t) Other expenses 

264,803,001 264,803. 001 29.373.525.027 3,001 

(99,617,8201 478,846,018 395,259 ,454,894,721 513,895 1,454,894,721 229,107.342

108,045 1,316,063 14,671 67,068,5 77,210 67,068,1 503 8. 18.792.038 
Total expenses 230,293,226 480,162,080 409,930 1,786,766,225 591,105 1,786,766,225 37,791,424,406

Profnt(loss) from continuing operations before exceptional tems and tax 

Exceptional ftems (123,075) (1,622,138,488) (200,968) (1,349,391,238) (102,581,59 (477,763,297) (8,642.576, 161) 

Profi(loss) from continuing operations before tax expenses (3 t 4) 2,581,5 99) (123,075) (1,622,138,468) (477,763,26 (200,968) (1,349,391,238) (8,642,576.161) 

Tax expenses of continuing operations 

(a) Current ta 268,682 268,682 
b 
(b) Adjustments of tav relal1ng to carie perioas 

Defered tax 

Profit/(loss) after tax from continuing operations (5 t6) (102,850, 281) (477,763,297 (123,075) (1,622,138,488) (200,968) (1,349,659,920)| (8,642,576, 161) 

Discontinued Operatioa

ot(los) trom discontin ued operations before tax expenses 

h expenaes of discostined operations 

uTend lax 

b) Deferred ta 

Profuoss) after tax from dhcoatinued operatlons (8*9) 

Profiuoss) after tax for respecthve perlods (7 + 10) 

12Orher Com prebenshe Income 
(A) ) liems that will ot be reclass1fied o proft or koss 

(u) Incvme Lax redatung to fems thal will not be reclass1lied to profit or loss 

(102,850, 281) 7,763,297) (123,075) (1,622,138,488)47 (200,968 (1,349,659,920 (8,642,376,161) 
1,207,341,732 1,207,341,732

IB) () licms that wll be rockhstied to prot or kas 

(u) Iocome tax relatung to dems that will be reckass1lied to profitl a loss 

Total other comprehensive income, net of ta1 for the respectve periods 1,207,341,732 1,207,341,732 

1,104,491,451 (477,763,297 Total comprehenstve income for the respecttve periods (11 13) [comprtsing 
14 Prot (loss) and Other comprehenstve Income (net of tax) for the respective 

periods) 

(123,075) (1,622,138,488) (142,318, 188) ,642,37s,161 (200,9 

15 Earnings per equity share (Basie and Dikuted)
) Bas1c& dilhuted FPS 
u) Rasic & dalded EPS from continung operalions 

22,089.8
22,089.8

(9,555.227) 
(9,555.2

442.77)
(32.442.77

(2.46) (4.02) 
(4.02) 

(26,993. 20) 
(26,993. 201 

(172,851.52 (2.46) (172,851.S2 
m) Basc & dilued FPS from discontinucd operalions 

|As per our report of even date attached 

For Chatteree and Chatterjee

Chartered ton o.00110C 
CA FmAeyaton No.00110%

For and on behalf of board of dhrectorsof 

AERJE 

CHARTERED 
EACCOUNTANTS 

GMR Infra Developers Limited 

SURESH 
BAGROOIA 

MY Srintvas Sauresh Bagroda 
Gaurdv Agrawal Director Direc tor 
Partner 2477894 5201062 DIN 

NEW 
Membership No.: 403788 

OELH 
Place New Deth Place : Mumbat 
Date 14.06. 2021 Date 14.06. 2021 Place: New DelM 

Date 



GMR Infra Developers Limited 

Balance sheet as at March 31, 2021 

Amount in Rs. 
Ind AS Ind AS 

Particulars Notes 
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 

ASSETS 
Non current assets 

Financial assets 

Investments 
Tax assets (net) 

420,500,000 24,555,108,502 
15,284,525 26,716,561 

Current assets 

Financial assets 
345,680,484 
56,255,207 

24,411,800,000 
29,895,094 

Loans and advances 

Cash and cash equivalents 
194,017,292 1,756,118,781 

219,286,661 

2,777,234 

Other financial assets 6 

Trade receivables 7 34,729,190 

Other current assets 8 6,142,978 

TOTAL ASSETS 26,950,511,395 25,123,801,114 

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 

Equity 
Equity share capital 

Other equity 
Equity component of other financial instruments 

Retained earnings 

Reserves 

10 500,000 500,000 

11 14,599,922,798 4,842,240,986 

Other reserves 

NON CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Financial liabilities 

Borrowings 12 10,000,000,000 10,000,000,000

CURRENT LIABILITIES 

Financial liabilities 

Borrowings 12 10,002,500,000 
13 2,349,443, 759 248,442,826 Other financial laibilities 
14 644,838 30,117,303 Other current liabilities 

26,950,511,395 25,123,801,114TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 

2 Significant accounting policies 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

As per our report of even date attached 

For and on behalf of board of directors of 
For Chatterjee and Chatterjee 

Chartered Accountants 

ICAI Firm Registration No.0011098 

GMR Infra Developers Limited 

CA Digitaly signed by 
MADDULA MADOULA 
VENKATA A 

SRINIVAS 183751 5 
SURESH 

CHARTERED 
ACCOUNTANTS 

SRINIVAS Date 2021 06 14 BAGRODIA 

MV Srinivas Suresh Bagrodia 
Gautav Agrawal 

Partner 
Membership No.: 403788 WEW Director Director 

DIN: 2477894 DIN: 5201062 

Place: New Delhi 
Date :14.06.2021 

Place : Mumbai Place New Delhi 
Date 

Date :14.06.2021



GMR Infra Developers Limited 
Statement of profit and loss for the period ended March 31, 2021 

Amount in Rs. 
Ind AS 

March 31, 2020 
Particularss d AS 

Notes 
March 31, 2021 REVE 

Revenue from operations 
Other income 
Total Income 

15 272,747,250 29,093,865,535 
16 164,627,737 

437,374,987 
54,982,710 

29,148,848,245 
EXPENSES 
Operating expenses 
Finance cost 
Other expenses 
Total Expenses 

17 264,803,001 29,373,525,027 
18 1,454,894,721 229,1 07,3 
19 67,068,503 

1,786,766,225 
8,188,792,038 

37,791,424,406 
Proft/(loss) before exceptional items and tax from continuing operations 

(8,642,576,161) 
(8,642,576,161) 

(1,349,391,238) 
Profit/(loss) before tax from continuing operations 
1) Current tax 

(2) Deferred tax 
Income tax expense 

Profit/(loss) After tax from continuing operations 

(1,349,391,238)| 
268,6 

268,682 
(1,349, 659,920) (8,642,576,161) 

Proft/(loss) for the period 
(1,349,659,920) (8,642,576,161) 

OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 
A. Other comprehensive income to be reclassified to profit or loss in 

subsequent periods: 
|B. Other comprehensive income not to be reclassified to profit or loss in 

subsequent periods: 
1,207,341,732 

Other comprehenshve income for the year, net of taax 
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR, NET OF TAX 1,207,341,732| 

(142,318,188) (8,642,576,161) 

arnings per share for continuing operations 

EPS (Bastc) 
Basic, profit from continuing operat lons attributable to equity holders of the parent 

(26,993.20) (172,851.52) EPS (Diluted) 
Diluted, profit from cont inuing operat ions attribut able to equity holders of the parent 

(26,993.20) (172,851.52) 

For Chatterjee and Chatterjee 
Chartered Accountants 
ICAI Firm Registration No.001109C 

For and on behalf of board of directors of 

GMR Infra Developers Limited 

CHA RE 

eMARTERED 
MADDUL nd 

AT SURESH A 
BAGRODI 

wO- 
Gaurav Agrawal 

Partner 
|Membership No.: 403788 

VENKATA0 
ACCOUNTANTS 10814 SRINIVAS e) -0 A ** 

MV Srinivas 

EWD 
Suresh Bagrodia 
Director Director LH 

DIN: 2477894 DIN: 5201062 

|Place: New Delhi 
Date 

Place New Delhi Place : Mumbai 
Date :14.06.2021 Date :14.06.2021 



GMR infra Developers Limited 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEAR ENDED March 31, 2021 

Amount In 
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 Particulars 

. Cash flow from operating activities: 

(1,349,391,238 (8,642,576,161) A. Profit before tax 

B. Adjustment for non-cash transactions: 

LOSS On sale or lnvesnen5 

a. Interest Income: 

i. Changes in fair value of financial assets 

(162,707,098) 
1,454,894,721 
1,292,187,623 

4,982,710) 

229,107,342 
174,124,632 

i. From Investments 

b. Interest Expenses on loans 

D. Adjustment for changes in working capital: 

a. Decrease I (increase) in other current assets 

b. (Decrease) /Increase in other current liabilities 
c. (Decrease) /Increase in other financial liabilities 

D. (Decrease) /Increase in other financial Assets 

(181,191,728) 
(29,472,465) 

2,101,000,93 

(234,688,192) 
30,097,568 

248,200,080 
(1,562,101,489)| 

328,235,251| 
271,031,636 Cash generated from operations (A+B»C) 

Less: Direct taxes paid (net of refunds) 

Net cash flow from operating activitdes () 

43,609,456 
(244,842,073 
(26,704,284) 
(271,346,357) 

11,163,354 
282,194,990 

. Cash flows from investing activities 

160,786,460 54,982,710 A. Interest Income received 

(22,927,266,770) 
(1,478,300,000) 

B. Investment in GAL & Venture Capital Fund 

C. Purchase Of Investment 
D Redemption of Debentures 11,600,000,000 

E. Proceeds from Sale of investment 1,480,220,638 820,000,000 

(24,411,800,000) 
(420,000,000) 

(22,764,559,672)| (12,356,817,290) 

F. Loans Given 

G. Investments in Group Companies 
Net cash flow from/ (used in) investing activities () 

1. Cash fows from financing activities 

A. Proceeds from Borrowings (10,002,500,000) 
(1,454,894,721) 

9,900,000,000 

20,002,250,000 

(229,107,342) 
(7,115,000,00 

B. Interest Paid on Borrowings 

Debentures paid 

D. (Decrease) /Increase in Borrowings 
Net cash flow from/ (used in) investing activities () 

24,066,119,516 
22,508,724,795 12,658,142,658 

26,360,113 29,779,011 
. Net (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (+ Il + I1) 

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 29,895,094 
56,255,207 

116,083 
29,895,094 v. Cash and cash equlvalents at the end of the year 

M. Components of cash and cash equlvalents: 
a. Cash on hand 
b. Cheques, Drafts and Stamps on hand 

a. With banks: 

56,255,207 29,895,094 i. On Curent Account 
i. On Deposit Account having oniginal maturity less than three months 

56,255,207 29,895,094 Total cash and cash equlvalents (note 4) 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

As per our report of even date attached 

For and on behalf of board of directors of 
For Chatterjee hatterjee 

ERJE 
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GMR Infra Developers Limited 
Notes to the financial statements as at March 31, 2021 

1 Corporate informatlon 

GMR Infra Developers Limited ("GIDL' or the Company) is a Public unlisted Company domiciled in India and is incorporated under the provsons of the Companies ct applicable in hdia. The Company is wholly owned subsidiary of GMR Infrastructure limited. The Company has been incorporated wth te 

objective of participa tion in various infrastructure related projects. 
The registered office of the company is located at Naman Center, 7th Floor, G-Block, BKC, Bandra, Mumbai, Maharashtra-400 051, India. 

2 Significant accountng policies 

Basts of preparation 

The fnancial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (ind AS) notfied under the Companes (Indan Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015. 
These financial statements for the period ended 31 March 2021 has prepared in accordance Wth Ind AS. 

The stand-alone financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for certain financial assets and liabíities measured at fair value (refer accounting policy regarding financial instruments) which have been measured at falr value. 

The stand-alone financial statements are presented in Rs. 

Current versus non-current classtfication 

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current classification. An asset is treated as current when it 1s: 
a) Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle b) Held prmanly for the purpose of trading 

c)Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or 
d) Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve months after the reporting peniod All other assets are classiñed as non-curTent. 

A bability is current when: 

a) It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle 

b) It is held primanly for the purpose of trading 

c) t is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or 

d) There ts no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period All other liabiuties as non-current. 

Deferred tax assets and tiabilities are classified as non-current assets and liablitles. 

2 Property. plant & equipment 

Freehold land will be carred at hfstorical cost. All other 1tems of property, plant and equpment will stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation.Historical cost includes expenditure that is directly attrbutable to the acquisition of the items. 

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carry1ng amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it s probable that future economc 
benefits associated with the item will flow to the company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of any component accounted for as a seperate assets are derecogntsed when replaced. All other repalrs and maintenancee are charged to profit and loss during the repor ting period in which they are incured. 

Provsions are recognised when the Comapny has a present obliga tion (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a rellable estimate can be made of the amount of the oblrgation When the Company expects some or all of a provtsion o be reimbured, lor example, under an insurance contract, the reimburiement s recognised as a separa te asset, 
but only when the retmbursement is irtually certain, he expense relating to a provision Is presented in the statement of proht and loss net of any reimbursement. 

If the effect of the time value of money 1s material, proMstons are dicounted using a current pre-tax fate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks spec1fic to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the peisage of time Is recognised as a fhnance cost. 

4 Financial instruments 

A financial fnstrument ts any contract that gives rise to a finencial asset of one endy and a hnancial liability or equty instrument of another entty 
Financlal assets 

Initial recogntlon and measurement 

All financial assets are recogntsed initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets not recorded at fair value through profit or los, transacton contt that are attributable to the acqusiton of the financial asset. Purchases or sales of finencial 81seu that require dellivery of avsets wmthin a time frame estabirshed by regulation or comvention in the market place (regular way redes) ere recognised on the trade date, 1.e., the da te that the Company commits to purchase or sell the se 

Subrequent measurement 
for purpoves of ubequent measurement, finencial assets are classified tn four categories: 
Debt strunents at amortised cost 
b Debt instruments at fair value through other comprehenstve income (FYTOCI) 

c. Debt instruntdervatives and equtty instruments et fotr value through proñt or los (FVTPL) 

d. Equsty d at fuir value through other comprehensive income (FYTOCI)



GMR Infra Developers Limited 

Notes to thee financial statements as at March 31, 2021 

Debt instruments at amortised cost: A "debt instrument' ts measured at the amortised cost if both the following condtions are met 

a) The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting contractual cash flows, and 
b) Contractual terms of the asset give nse on specihed dates to cash flows that are solely paymens of principal and interest (SPP1) on the principel amount 

outstanding 
This category ts the most relevant to the Company. After inital meaurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amorteed cost using the 

effective interest rate (EIR) method. 

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into acoount any dscount or premium on acqusition and fees or costs that are an integral pert of te ElR. The EI 

amortisadon s inciuded in finance income in the profit or koss. The losses arising from fmpairment are recognised in the profit or loss. This category generely 

applies to trade and other receivables. For more information on recetvables. 

Debt instrument at FVTOI: A "debt instrument' is classifhed as at the FVTOCI if both of the following cntere are met 

a) The objetve of the Dusiness model 15 achieved both by caollecting contractual cash lows and selling the finencial assets, and 
b) The asset's contractual cash flows represent SPPI. 

Debt instruments included wthin the FVTOCI category are measured initially as wel as at each reporting date at fair velue. Fatr velue movements are 

ecognuzed in the other comprehensve income (Oc). However, the Company recognizes interest income, imparment losses & reversals and toregn exchaenge 
gain or loss in the Pat. On derecogniion of the asset, cumulative gain or loss previously recognísed in OCl Is reclassified from the equity to PtL. interest eerne 

whust holding FYTOCI debt instrument is reported as interest income using the EIR method. 

ebt instrument at FVTOCI: A debt instrument' s classifñed as at the FVToCI f both of the following critena are met: 

a) The obyective of the business model ts achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows and selling the financtal assets, and 
b) The asset's contractual cash flows represent SPPI. 

Debt instruments included ithin the FVTOCI category are measured initially as well as at each reporting date at fair value. Fair value movements are 

recognized in the other comprehensive income (OC). However, the Company recognizes interest income, impairment losses & reversals and foresgn exchenge 

gain or loss in the Pal. On derecognition of the asset, cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in OCl is reclassified from the equity to P&L. Interest earned 

whilst holding FVTOCI debt instrument is reported as interest income using the EIR method. 

Debt instrument at FVTPL: FVTPL is a residual category for debt instruments. Any debt instrument, which does not meet the criteria for categorzation as at 
amortized cost or as FVTOCI, is clasified as at FVTPL. 

In addition, the Company may elect to designate a debt instrument, which otherwise meets amortized cost or FVTOCI criteria, as at FVTPL. However, suc 

election is allowed only if doing so reduces or eliminates a measurement or recognition inconsistency (referred to as 'accounting mismatch'). The Company has 
not designated any debt ínstrument as at FVTPL. Debt instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes recognized tn 

the Pal. 

Equity investments: All equity investments in scope of Ind AS 109 are measured at fair value. Equity instruments which are held for trading and contngent 

consideration recognised by an acquirer in a business combination to which Ind AS103 applies are classified as at FVTPL. For all other equity instruments, the 

Company may make an irevocable election to present in other comprehensive income subsequent changes fn the fair value. The Company makes such election 

on an instrument-by-instrument basis. The classification is made on initial recognition and is irrevocable. 

If the company decides to classify an equity instrument as at FVTOCI, then all fair value changes on the instrument, excluding dmdends, are recognized in the 

OCI. There is no recycting of the amounts from OCI to P&L, even on sale of investment. However, the company may transfer the cumulatve gain or loss within 

equity 
Derecogniton 
A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a Company of similar financial assets) is primarily derecognised ti.e. removed from 

the balance sheet) when: 

a. The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or 
b. The company has transferred its nghts to receive cash flows from the aset or has assumed an obligation to pay the receved cash flows in ful wthout 

matenal delay to a third party under a 'pass-through' arrangement; and either (a) the company has transferred substantally all the sks and rewards of the 
asset, or (b) the company has neither transferred nor retained substantally all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset 

when the company has transferred its nghts to receive cash flows from an asset or has entered into a pass-through arrangement, it evaluates if and to what 

extent it has retained the nsks and rewards of ownership. When it has nelther transferred nor retained substantially all of benefits recognised ithin the 

measurement penod redce goodnll reiated to that acqusition if they resutt from new intormaton obtained about fact and circumstances exsting at the 
cqusition date. If the carry1ng amount of goodwnll is zero, any remaining deferred tax benefits are recognised in OCl/ capital reserve dependng on the 

principle explaned for bargan purchase gains. All other acqured tax benefits realised are recognised in profit or loss. 

on, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss 
b) In respect of deductible temporary differences assoctated with investmernts in subsidharkes, associates and 

Financial liabi ities 

Initlal recognttion and measurement

Financial liablities are ctassted, at initial recognition, as financial liablities at fair value therough prof1t or loss, loans and borrowings. payables, o as 

dertvatves designated as hedgtng instruments in an effectve hedge, as appropriate. 

All tinancal liabilites are recogned intaly at fair value and, in the cave of loas and borrowings and payables, net of �rectly atributable transection costs 

The Company's tinencial luabstrtes inctude uade and other payables, loams and borrowmings including bank ovewdrafts, financial guerantee convact and 

EEC 
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GMR Infra Developers Limited 
Notes to the financial statements as at March 31, 2021 

Subsequent measurement 

The measurement of tnancial babstities depends on their clessticaton, as described betow: 

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss Financaal liabilities at fatr value through profit or loss include financel babirtes held for taang and 

hnancial tiabalities designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss. 

Financal Bablities are classifted as held for trading if they are incurred for the purpose of repurchasing in the near term. Thts category aiso mciudes derthatve 

financial instruments entered into by the Company that are not designated as hedging instruments in hedge relationships as defined by Ind AS 109. Separated 

embedoed derivatives are also claified as held for trading unless they are designated as effective hedging instruments.Gains or losses on babebtes held for 

trading are recognised in the profit or loss. 

Financtal tabilides designated upon initial recognition at falr value through profit or loss are designated as such at the intial date of recogniton. and oniy t the 

criteria in Ind AS 109 are satisfied. For liabilites designated as FTPL, fair value gains/ losses atributable to changes in own credt rnsh are recogzed n OCi 

hese gains ioss are not subsequently transferred to P&L. However, the Company may transfer the cumulative gain or loss wthin equsty. Al other chenges 

farr value of such liabitity are recognised in the statement of profit or loss. The company has not designated any financial babitlity as at fair value through proft 
and loss. 

Loans and borrowings: This is the category most relevant to the company. After tnitlal recognition, interest-bearnng loans and borrowings are ubsequentiy 

measured at amortüsed cost using the EIR method. Gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss when the liabilities are derecognised as well as through the 
EIR amortisaton process. 

Amorosed cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the R. Te tlk 

amortisa bon s inctuded as finance costs in the statement of profit and loss. This category generally applies to borrowmngs. 

Financal guarantee contracts: Financial guarantee contracts issued by the comapry are those contracts that requre a payment to be made to reimbure the 

holder fora loss it incurs because the specified debtor fails to make a payment when due in accordance with the terms of a debt tnstrument. Financia 

guarantee contracts are recognised initially as a liability at fair value, adjusted for transaction costs that are directBy attributable to the ssuance of th 

guarantee. Subsequentdy, the liability is measured at the higher of the amount of loss allowance determined as per impairment requirements of Ind AS 109 and 

e amount recognised less cumuadve amortisation. 

Derecogniton 
A financial bability ts derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires. hen an exstng fhnancial thabatity s replaced 

by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing tiabrlity are substantalty modfied. uch an exchange or 

modficatbon s treated as the derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The dfference in the respective carryng amounts 

recognised in the statement of profit or loss. 

Embedded dertvatives 

An embedded denivatve is a component of a hybrid (combined) instrument that also includes a non-derivative host contract wmth the effect that some of the 

cash flows of the combined instrument vary in a way similar to a stand-alone derivative. An embedded derivatrve causes some or all of the cash nlow that 

otherse woukd be requred by the contract to be modified according to a specified interest rate, financial instrument price, commodty prce, tforetgn 

exchange rate, index of prices or rates, credit rating or credit index, or other variable, provnded in the case of a non-financial vanable that the vanable n not 

specifc to a party to the contract. Reassessment only occurs f there is ethera change in the terms of the contract that mgnhcantty moathes the cauh nows 

that voud otherwse be requred or a reclass1fication of a financtal asset out of the fair value through proit or loss. 

the hybnd contract contains a host that s a financial asset wthin the scope of Ihd AS 109, the company does not separate embedded dermatives. Rather. n 

applies the cdasihication requirements contained in ihd AS 109 to the entire hybrid contract. Derivatives embedded in ail other host contracts are ccounted tor 

as separate dertvatives and recorded at fair value f their economic characteristics and risks are not closely related to those of the host contracts and the host 
contracts are not held for trading or designa ted at fair value though profit or loss. These embedded dertvatives are measured at far value wath changes m fair 

value recogntsed in proftt or loss, unles designated as effective hedging instruments. 

Rectassificaton of financiel assets 

The company determines cdassifkation of fhinanclal asset and tiabtlites on Inital recogniton. After iMtal recogntton, no reclasutkatton ts made tor finana 

assets whch are equty instruments and financtal liabilities. For fhnanciel asvets whkh are debt instruments, a reclasuthcaton is mace onty 1f there n a change 

in the bustness model for managing thove assets. Changes to the buainess motel are epec ted to be infrequent. he company'i senr management deter mane 

change in the business model as a reut of externel or internal changes which are ugnifkant to the company'1 operations. Suxh changes are evndent to external 

partes. A change in the busines model occurs when Uhe compeny either begim or ceases to perform an ctivty that n ugnifcant to its aper ation the 

company reclassifes hnanciel essetu, It appBies the reclasificatton propectively from the reclasuhcation date which is the hrst day of the immeaatety nevt 

reporting period following the change in business modo. The Company does not restate any preMounly recognised gains, loves (includng impairment gavns or 

losses) or interest.

oftserdng of financial tnstruments
Financtal assets and financial líablIdes are offet and the net amount s reported n the consolidated belance sheet if there is a curently enforceabte tegai nghM 

to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to ettle on a net besis. to reelise the esets and sette the liabrhties umud tanecunty 

Derivatve hnenciel Instruments

The Compay ues dervative finenciel tnstruments, uch as forwe 

forengn currency nsks, interest rate rrsks and commodty prke ryks, eapectvely. suth derivede fnenctal mstrments are tmtieily recogntsevd at faie vaim on 

the date on which a derative contract n entered into end are ubequenty re-meeswd t far vaue tertvatives are carried s inaneial anoets when the far 

Qurency contraxtu. interest rate swap and forvard c modty <hntrac ta to hevigo t 

veue ts positive and a financial liabilities when the far value s negedve. Ay getns or loses ertsing trom changei in the faw va of derivattves are taken 

dhrectdy proft or los. 

s Cash end cesh equlvalents 

Cash and cash equavalent in the balance sheet comprte cesh at benks end on hand and short-term depouits wtth an ortginal matartty of therew months ar iess 

wch are sbct to an insigrificant risk of chenges in rslue 

For the 

ovrd 
tatement of cash nlows, caxh and cash equvelents conest of tash and thort term depoeits. as defined abeve, net af outstaning benh 

ered n tnteg*al pert of the Conpeny'1 CAsh menegent

NEV 



GMR Infra Developers Limited 
Notes to the financial statements as at March 31, 2021 

6 Revenue recognition 

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it S probable that the economic benents will how to the Company and the revenue can be rebably meesurd, 

regardless of when the payment is being made. Revenue s meared at the fair value of the consderation receved or receiveble, aing into eccot 

contractually defined terms of payment and excluding taxes or duties collected on behalf of the government. The Company has conctuded thet it fs the principel 

in all of ts revenue arrangements since it is the primary obligor tin all the revenue arrangements as ft has pricing lataade and is edso exposed to invendory end 

credit risks. 

7 Taxes on income 

Current income tax 
Tax expense comprises cuTent and deferred tax. 

Current income tax is measured at the amount expected to be pakd to the tax authorities in accordance with the Income Tax Act, 1961. 

Current income tax asset and liabitites are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or patd to the taxation authorities. The tax retes end tax 

laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting date. 

Current income tax relatng to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or los (esther in other comprehensie ncome or h qurtyl. 

Curent tx items are recognised in correlation to the undertying transaction elther in OCl or directly in equty. Management periodikcally evaluates posibos 
taken in the tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation and establishes proviskons where ppropriate. 

Deferred tux 
Deferred tax 1s provided using the liability method on temporary differences between the tax bases of assets and liabiities and their carryng amounts for 

financial reporting purposes at the reportüng date. 

Deferred tax liabitides are recognised for all taxable temporary differences, except: 
a) When the deferred tax liabitity artses from the initial recognition of goodwill or an asset or liability tn a transaction that is not a business combinaton and. at 

the time of the transaction, affects neither the accounting pofit nor taxable profit or loss 
b) In respect of taxable temporary dhfferences assoctated with Investments in subsidlaries, associates and interests in jaint venture, when the tming of the 

reversal of the temporary differences can be controlled and it is probable that the temporary differences will not reverse in the foreseeable future 

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all dedurtible temporary differences, the carry forward of unused tax credits and any unused tax losses. Deferred tax 
assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the dedctible temporary differences, and the cary 

forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilised, except 
a) When the deferred tax asset relating to the deductible temporary difference aises from the initial recognition of an asset or tiabsity in a transaction that s 

not a business combination and, at the tme of the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or los 

b) In respect of deducbble temporary dhfferences associated with investments in subsidiaries, associates and interests in joint ventures. defered tax aset are 
recognised only to the extent theat it s probable that the temporary dfferences will reverse in the foreseeable future and taxable profit will be avalable against 
which the temporary differences can be utilised 

The carry1ng amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it s no longer probable that sutcent taxable 
profit will be avalable to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utlised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-asesed at each reporting date and 

are recognised to the extent that it has become probable that future taxable profts will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered. 

Deferred tax asets and tiabtlites are measured at the tax rates that are expected to appy in the year when the asset ts reatised or the liabby is settled, 

based on tax rates (and tax lews) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date 

Deterred tax retating to tems recognised outside profit or loss s recogntsed outside profit or loss (ether in other comprehensve income or in eqaty). Deferred 
tax tems are reconised in corretaton to the underying transaction either in OCl or directly in equty 

Deferred tax asets and deferred t liabilitdes are offset tf a legally enforceable nght exnts to set off curent tax asets qainat cuent tas teblibes and th 

defered taxes relate to the same tarable entity and the same taxa tion authority. 

Tax benefts acoqared as part of a business combunaton, but not satstying the cnteria for separate recognton at that date, are recognved weenty f e 
nformation abou facts and cucumstancn change. kqured dedered ux benefts recogned thn the mearement perod rede oodnlt reated to that 
cqastion f they reudt from new information obtaned about tacts and cicumstances exnting at the acquauton date If the carryng amount of goodwl 
zero, any remaining deferred tar benefits are recogniied in C/ capital iewrve depending on the principle explained for bargain purchase gains. All other 

cqured tax benefits realised are recognised in profit or loss. 

Corporate social responsibiity ('TSR) expenditure 
There in ng xgenditure during the year. 

JE 
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GMR Infra Developers Limited 

Notes to the financial statements as at March 31, 2021 

Amount n 
Ind AS Ind AS Particulars 

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 
ns 

GMR Infra Services Limited 

S00,000 500,000 S0,000 UMarch 31, 2020: 50,000) equity shares0 ach 

GMR Infra Services Limited 

4.20,00,000 (March 31, 2020: 4,20,00,000) Redeemable Preference shares of Rs. 10 
each with a coupon rate of 0.001% per annum having a tenure of twenty years 

420,000,000 420,000, 00 

GMR Airports Ltd 
22,794,432,780 (Purchased 3469692 No's equity Shares from DSPL127.7474, 1439230 No's Bonus 

CCPS A4. 995554,269249 No's Bonus CCPS B 18.25921,224375 No's Bonus CCPS 
CO14.5176,403874 No's Bonus CCPs DO19.61874. 
Purchased 165330644 No's equity Shares from GiL127.1474) 

Venture Capital Fund 
CSREI Multiple Asset nvestment Tnst. Vision India fund 4903883 No's 
0.98,intrastructure Resurrection fund 8963250 No's6 100.41,Bharat Niman fund 

S171361 Nos@ 78.83) 
Total 

1,340,175,722 

24,555, 108, 502| 420,500,000 
Amount in Rs 

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 Cash and Cash equtvalents_ 
5alances wth banks 

uEnE accounts 56,255,20 207 
56,255,207 

29, 895,09 
29,895,094 Total 

Oun in Rs 
March 31, 2021March 31, 2020 Loans and advances 

Loans and edvances 
Total 345,680,484 24,411,800,000 

345,680,484 24,411,800,000 

Amount n 
Other financial assets 
nterest accrued on loan 

Other Recevabies 
Total 

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 
1,210,243,T79 194,016,95 

756,,75T 194,017 

Amount in Rs 
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 

219.286.661 4,29,190 
Z19,286,661 

urade ReCeivables 

Amount in Rs 
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 ner cuTent asseS 

Z.77,234 ,142,770 

Amount n Tax assets (net) 
Current Tax (DS). 
Tota 

arch 12020 

Amount in Rs 10 Share capftal 

March 37, 2OZT 
Eguity shares_ 

Number 
50,000 

March 31, 2020 Parttculars 
Equity shar 

Rs. Number Authorized shares 

Outstanding at the beginning of the period 
50,000 (March 31, 2020: 50,000) Equity Shares of Rs.10 each 

increase dring the year 
Ortstanding at the end of the pertod 

S00,000 50,000 500,0000 

50,000 0,000 50,000 L 500,000 
March 31, 2O21- March 31, 2020 
Equity shares- R. Number 
50,000 

bssued, subscrtbed and fully patd-up shares 

S00,000 
Number 

50,000D 000.00 
Dutstanding at the beyinning of the perlod 
|Add: ssued duning the year 

Oustanding E the cnd of the period S0,000 S00,000 L 30.000 

()Reconcietion of the shares outstanding at the begnnng and at the end of the reportng pertod 

Amount in Rs 
March 31, 2021 

Amou 
March 31, 2020 

No of Shares Aou 
Equtty Shars 

No of Shares 
0,000 500,000 50,000 500,000 At the b e reporang pernod 

bsued during the reporting period 

50,000T 00,000 50,000 500,000 OTstanding ct the end of the period 

) Terms/ nghts attached to equtty shares 

The Company hes ony one class of equty shares having a par value of Rs. 10 per share. Each holder of equity s enttied to one vote per share. The Compamy 
declares and pays divdends in ihdian Rupees. 

h the event of iquida ton of the Company the holders of equtty shares will be entited to recetve remainíng assets of the Company, after dstributon of all 

preferential amounts. The distributton will be tn proportion to the mumber of equty shares held by the shareholders.

Amount fn Rs e Detais of shereholders holdling more than 5% thares in the company 
utty Sheres 

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 

No of Shares Amount 
,994 

No of Shares Amount 
499940 49,994 499940 

CHRTEREDo cdyNTANTS 
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GMR Infra Developers Limted 
Notes to the financial statements as at March 31, 2021 

Amount in 
Iind AS Ind As 

OUher quny March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 

Equtty Component of Debentures 

Balance at the beginning of the year 

MOvement duning the Year 
Closing balance (A)_ 

13,485,000,000 20.600,000,000 
9,900.000.000 17.115.000,0001 
21.85.000.00011485.000.000 

Surplus in the statement of profit and los 
Outstanding at the beginning of the perlod 

Profit/(loss) for the period/year 
Net defictt tn the statement of proft and loss at the end of the perlod 

(8) 

18.642.759.014) 
142.318.18818.64576,1611 

e,785,077,202) (0,642,759,01 
14,599,922,798 4842,240,986 

2.853 

Total (A+B) 

Amount in g 

Non Curent C 
Particulaas March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 

Borrowing 

Debentures 10,000,000,000 10,000,000,000 10,000,000,000 
Loan From Group Companies Total TO.0OZ,300,00 L 10,000,000,000L 10,000,000,000L 

"During FY 2019-20. the Company had tssued unlsted, redeemable non-conver tible debentures 10,000 numbers each in Tranch A Tenor 1 year 10 days) & Tranch 
B(Tenor 3 years) having a face value of Rs.10 Lakhs each for Rs. 2,000 Crs. Coupon rate for Tranch A : 16% Per anum, capitalized quarterty, due and payable 

the eartier of (i) the completion date of the phase Il Investment and (i) the date on which the Tranche A debentures are redeemed (at maturity or any other 

redemption date). Coupon rate for Tranch B : f the phase W Investment has not occured, 18% per anum, Capitalízed quarterly accured, due and payabie on the 

earlier of t1) the completion date of phase l Inves tment and (1) each anntversary date of the allotment date for Tranche 8. On phase l Completion, coupon on 

ncluding the final redemption date for Tranche B. During FY 2020-21, the comgary has redeemed the tranch A Debentures on the completion of phase 

Amount in Rs 

Current 

Non Current 
March 31, 2021March 31, 2020March 31, 2021Mrch i, 2020 Particulars 

13 Other financial abiities 

Trade payables 
interest accrued oue on borrowngs 

Interest accrued but not due on borrowings 

interestp payable 

Other Payable 
otal 

217,118,447 
1,882,934,533 

249,390,779 

70,881,0 

177,534.24 
3,0 

I 2,349,4A3, 769 | 248,402,027 

14 Other current Habilities 
Statutory dues payable 

Amount in 
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 

30,117,302 64,838 
644,838 30,117,302 Total 

CA HA 
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GMR Infra Developers Limited 

Notes to the financial statements as at March 31, 2021 

Amount in Rs 
dAS Ind AS 

March 31, 2021 
IncomeP 

Sale of services 
Sale of material 

Sale of stock in trade 
Total 

March 31, 2020 
26,100,0000 

35,667,174 
29,032,098,361 

272,747,250 29,093,365,535 

272,747,250 

Amount in Rs 
March Ind As March 31, Ind As 

31, 2020 Other Income 2021 

Interest Income on 
Term Deposit 1,073,175 

160,210,836 
1,423,087 

937,603 
Loans 54,045, 107 
Income Tax Refund 

Profit on sale of mutual funds 
Total 

1,920,639 
164,627,787| 54,982,710 

Amount in RS 
Ind A Direct Expenses Ind AS 

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 
23,800,000 
35,314,034 

Cost of Services 
Purchase of trading goods 

Cost of stock in trade 
Total 

264,803,001 
29,314,410,993 

264,803,001 29,373,525,027 
Amount in Rs 

Finance Cost Ind AS Ind AS 

Interest cost(net* 
Other Borrowing Cost 
Total 

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 
22,429,892 

206,677,450 
229,107,342 

1,454,894,721 

1,454,894,721 
Interest cost is net of interest income of Rs 123,24,87,435 from GMR Infrastructure Limited since the loan taken is 

back to back transaction witth the company 

Amount tn Rs 
Ind AS 9 Other expenses Ind IAS 

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 
8,180,000,000 

8,153,297 
Loss on sale of investment 

Legal and consultancy expenses 
Payment to auditors' (refer details below) 
Rates&Taxes 
Rent 
Sitting Fee 

Brokerage 
|Bank charges 
Miscellaneous expenses 
Fair value Loss on financial tntsruments 

Loss on trading of goods 
Tota 
Pertains to last year due to material returns/ cancellation 
The Company accounts for Investment in Venture Capital Fund at Fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL) 

based on Net Asset Value (NAV) provided by Venture Fund manager 

4,148,624 
58,300 

2,619,240 
4,870 

10,000 

40,050 
77,806 

518,199 
8,923 

41,272 
59,824,133 

353,141 
7,068, 503 |I 

2,686 

18,792,03 

#Payment to audttors 
As auditor: 
Audit fee 
in other capacity: 

Other ser 
Total 

Amount in Rs 
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 

40,000 
18,300 

40.050 

ication fees) 
0050 

NARZERED 
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GMR Infra Developers Limited 
Notes to the financial statements as at March 31, 2021 

20. Stgnificant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions5 

ESTIMATES AND ASSUMPTIONS 
The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertanty at the reporting date, that havea significant risk of causing a material 

adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year, are described below. The company based its assumptions and estimates on 

parameters available when the consolidated financial statements were prepared. Existing circumstances and assumptions about future developoments. howermay 
change due to market changes or circumstances arising that are beyond the control of the company. Such changes are reflected in the assumptions when they occur. 

Taxes 
Significant management judgement is required to determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be recognised, based upon the likely tíming and the level of 

future taxable profits together with future tax planning strategies. 
Deferred tax assets are recognised for unused tax losses to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the losses can be utilised. 

Significant management judgement is required to determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be recognised, based upon the likely timing and the ievet of 

future taxable profits together with future tax planning strategies. 
The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under the Companies (Indian 

Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015. 
These financial statements for the period ended 31 March 2021 has prepared in accordance with Ind AS. 

The stand-alone financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basís, except for certain financíal assets and líabilities measured at fair value (refer 

accounting policy regarding financial instruments) which have been measured at fair value. 

The stand-alone financial statements are presented in Rs. 

Contingencies 

Contingent liabilities may arise from the ordinary course of business in relation to claims against the Company, including legal, contractor, land access and other 

claims. By their nature, contingencies will be resolved only when one or more uncertain future events occur or fail to occur. The assessment of the existence, and 

potential quantum, of contingencies inherently involves the exercise of significant judgement and the use of estimates regarding the outcome of future events. 

21. Earnings Per Share (EPS) 
The following reflects the income and share data used in the basic and diluted EPS computations: 

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 

(1,349,659,920) (8,642,576,161) Profit attributable to equity holders of the parent 

Continuing operations 
Discontinued operation 
Profit attributable to equity holders of the parent for basic earninggs 

Interest on convertible preference shares 
Profit attributable to equity holders of the parent adjusted for the effect of dilution 

(1,349,659,920) (8,642,576,161) 

.349,659,920) 642,576,161) 
50,000 50,000 

Weighted Average number of equity shares used for computing Earning Per Share (Basic) 

Effect of dilution: 

Convertible preference shares 

Weighted average number of Equity shares adjusted for the effect of dilution 50,000 50,000 

(26,993.20) 
(26,993.20) 

(172,851.52) 

(172,851.52) Earning Per Share (Basic) (Rs) 
Earning Per Share (Diluted) (Rs) 
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GMR Infra Developers Limited 
Notes to the financial statements as at 31st March 2021 

22. Financial risk management objectives and policies 
in the courve of its business, the Company s exposed primarily to fluctuations in foreign curency exchange rates, nterest rates, equdty prices, liquidity and credit rs 
which may adersely impact the fair value of its financial instruments. The Company has a risk management policy which not only covers the foreign exchange nsks but 
also other risks associated with the financial assets and liabilities such as interest rate risks and credit risks. The risk management policy is approved by the Board of 
Directors. The risk management framework aims to: 

) create a stable business planning environment by reducing the Impact of currency and interest rate fluctuations on the Company's business plan. 
6i) achieve greater predictability to earnings by determining the financial value of the expected eamings in advance. 

Market nSk 
(a) Market risk- Interest rate risk 

hterest rate sk is the rsk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. The Company's 
poSUre to the rsk of changes in market interest rates relates primarily to the Company's long-tem and short-term debt obligations with floating interest rates. 
The Company manages its interest rate risk by having a balanced portfolio of fiwed and varable rate loans and borrowings. 

|Interest rate sensitivity 

oloing table demonstrates the senstity to a reasonably possible change in interest rates on that portion of loans and borrowings affected. With ll other variables hetd 
constant, the Company's proft belore tax is afected through the impect on floating rate borrowings, as followS 

Increase/decrease Effect on profit 

in basts points_ before tax 
March 31,2021 

March 31,2020 

The assumed movement in basis points for the interest rate sensitivity analysis is based on the currently observable market environment. 

Gredit risk 
Financial instruments and cash deposits. Credit risk from balances with banks and financial institutions is managed by the Company's treasury department in accordance 
with the Company's policy, Ivestments of surplus funds are made only with approved counterparties and within credit timits assigned to each counterparty. Counterparty 
credit limits are reviewed by the Company's Board of Directors on an annual basis, and may be updated throughout the year subject to approval of the Company's Finance 
Committe. The limits are set to minimise the concentration of tsks and therefore mitigate financial loss through counterparty's potential faiture to make payments. 

3to 12 months t Seern*>n 
In ks n&. In Rs 

Year endad 
PMar-17 

Dervettves and embedded dertvatves 

Excessive risk concentration 

Concentrations arise when a number of coaunterparties are engaged in similar busines activitles, or actvittes in the same geographical region, or have economic features 
that would cause their ability to meet contractual obligations to be simlarty affected by changes in economic, political or other conditions. Concentrations indicate the 
relatve sensitivtty of the Company's performance to developments affecting a particular industry. 

In order to avoid excessive concentrations of rtsk, the policles and procedures of the Company Include specifie guidelines to focus on the maintenance of a diversified 
portfolio. Identifiedsancentrations of credit risks are controlled and managed accordingly. 

CHARTERED 
ASCOHPANJ 
OEL 



GMR Infra Developers Limited 
Notes to the financial statements as at March 31, 2021 

23. Capital management 

The Company's capital management is intended to create value for shareholders by facilitating the meeting of long-term and short-term 

goals of the Company. 

The Company determines the amount of capital required on the basis of annual business plan coupled with long-term and short-term 
strategic investment and expansion plans. The funding needs are met through equity, cash generated from operat ions and sale of certain 
assets, long-term and short-term bank borrowings and isue of non-convertible / convertible debt securities and strategk partnership 

with investors. 

For the purpose of the Company's capital management, capital includes issued equity capital, convert ible preference share, share 

premium and all other equity reserves attributable to the equity holders of the Company. 

The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments in light of changes in economic conditions and the requirements of the 

financial covenants. To maintain or adjust the captal structure, the Company may adjust the dvidend payment to shareholders, return 
capital to shareholders or issue new shares. The Company monitors capital using a gearing ratio, whtch is total debt dvided by total 
capital plus total debt. The Company's polícy is to keep the gearing ratio at an optimum level to ensure that the debt related covenant 

are complied with. 

Particulars 
Borrowings other than convertible preference shares 

Total debt (6) 

March 31, 2021| 
10,000,000,000 
10,000,000,000 20,000,000,000 

March 31, 2020 
20,000,000,000 

Capital components 
Equity share capital 
Other equity 
Non-controlling interests 
|Convertible preference shares (refer note 19) 

Total Capital i) 
Capital and borrowings (ii = i + tü) 

500,000 500,000 
(8,785,077,202) (8,642,759,014)| 

(8,784,577,202) (8,642, 259,014) 
1,215,422,798 11,357,740,986 

|Gearing ratio (%) (i /ii ) 822.76% 176.09% 

In order to achieve this overall objective, the Company's captal management. amongst other things, aims to ensure that it meets 
financial covenants attached to the interest-bearing loans and borrowings that define capital structure requirements. Breaches in meeting 
the financial covenants would permit the bank to immediately call loans and borrowings. There have been no material breaches in the 

financial covenants of any interest-bearing loans and borrowings tn the current period. 

No changes were made in the objectives, policies or processes for managing capital during the years ended March 31, 2021 and March 31, 
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GMR Infra Developers Limited 

Notes to the financial statements as at March 31, 2021 

Statement of changes in equity Amount in Rs. 

a. Equity share capital: 

50,000 equity shares of Rs.10 each 

No of Shares Rs. 
Át 1st April 2020 
Add Issue During the year 

50,000 500,000 

At March 31, 2021 50,000 500,000 

b. Other equity 
Particulars Reserves and surplus 

For the period ended 31,March 2021 
At 1st April 2020 
Profit for the year 

Additions during the year 
Other comprehensive income 

13,485,000,000 (8,642,759,014)| 4,842,240,986 

(1,349,659,920 (1,349,659,920) 

9,900,000,000 
23,385,000,000 

9,900,000,000 
13,392,581,066 (9,992,418,934)| 

Dividends 
Dividend distribution tax 
Transfer from retained earnings 

Deemed dividend 
At March 31, 2021 23,385,000,000 (9,992,418,934) 13.392,581,066 

For Chatterjee and Chatterjee For and on behalf of board of directors of 

Chartered Accountants GMR Infra Developers Limited 

HA 
ICAI Firm Registration No.001109C 
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Independent Auditor’s Report 

To the Members of GMR Infra Developers Limited 

Report on the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements 

We have audited the accompanying standalone Ind AS financial statements of GMR Infra Developers 
Limited (‘the Company’), which comprise the balance sheet as at 31 March 2022, the statement of profit 
and loss (including other comprehensive income), the statement of cash flows and the statement of 
changes in equity for the year then ended and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other 
explanatory information (herein after referred to as “standalone Ind AS financial statements”).  

Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements 

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the 
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these standalone Ind AS financial 
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance including other 
comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in equity of the Company in accordance with the 
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) 
prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read with relevant rules issued thereunder. This responsibility 
also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act 
for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other 
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and 
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate 
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of 
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the standalone Ind AS financial 
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or 
error.  

 

Auditor’s Responsibility 

 Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these standalone Ind AS financial statements based on our 
audit. We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and 
matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules 
made thereunder. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under 
Section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan 
and perform the audit  

 

to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone Ind AS financial statements are free from 
material misstatement. An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the 
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amounts and the disclosures in the standalone Ind AS financial statements. The procedures selected 
depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the 
standalone Ind AS financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, 
the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the Company’s preparation of the standalone 
Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting 
policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company’s Directors, as 
well as evaluating the overall presentation of the standalone Ind AS financial statements. We believe that 
the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion 
on the standalone Ind AS financial statements.  

 

Opinion 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the 
aforesaid standalone Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner 
so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted 
in India including the Ind AS, of the financial position of the Company as at 31 March, 2022, and its 
financial performance including other comprehensive income, its cash flows and the changes in equity for 
the year ended on that date. 

 
Key Audit Matters 
 
Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most significance in our 
audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters addressed in the context of our audit 
of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a 
separate opinion on these matters. 

 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the 
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the 
“Annexure A” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order. 

 
 
2. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that: 

 
a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of 

our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit; 
 

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so 
far as it appears from our examination of those books; 
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c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including the Statement of Other 
Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt 
with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account; 

 
d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards 

specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) 
Rules, 2015, as amended; 

 
 

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March 2022 
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March 
2022 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act; 

 
f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the 

Company with reference to these Ind AS financial statements and the operating effectiveness of 
such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure B” to this report; 

 
g) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has 

complied with the provisions of Section 197 of the Act. 
 

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with 
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of 
our information and according to the explanations given to us: 

 
i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in 

its Ind AS financial statements. 
 

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for 
which there were any material foreseeable losses. 
 

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education 
and Protection Fund by the Company. 

 
iv. (a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no 

funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced or 
loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or 
kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person or entity, including foreign 
entity (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or 
otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in 
other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the 
Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on 
behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; 

 
(b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no 
funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been received by 
the Company from any person or entity, including foreign entity (“Funding Parties”), 
with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company 
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shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified 
in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate 
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate 
Beneficiaries; 
 
(c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate 
in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that 
the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and 
(b) above, contain any material misstatement. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
For Chatterjee & Chatterjee 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm registration no: 001109C 
 
 
 
 
Gaurav Agrawal 
Partner 
Membership no: 403788 
 
Place: New Delhi           
Date: May 12, 2022 
 
UDIN: 22403788AIXNFO7475 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

GAURAV 
AGRAWAL

Digitally signed by 
GAURAV AGRAWAL 
Date: 2022.05.12 
19:56:59 +05'30'
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Annexure - A to the Auditors’ Report 
 
With reference to the Annexure referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading “Report on other legal & 
Regulatory Requirements” of our Report of even date to the members of GMR Infra Developers 
Limited, on the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2022, we report that: 
 
 

(i). (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative 
details and situation of fixed assets.  
 

 b) As explained to us, the fixed assets have been physically verified by the management during 
the year in a phased periodical manner, which in our opinion is reasonable, having regard to the 
size of the company and the nature of its assets. No material discrepancies were noticed on such 
verification. 
 

 c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination 
of the records of the company, the title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of 
company. 
 

(ii). The inventory has been physically verified during the year by the management at reasonable 
intervals. In our opinion, the frequency of verification is reasonable and adequate and no material 
discrepancies are noticed during our audit. 
 

(iii). In respect of the Loans, secured or unsecured, granted by the Company to companies, firms or 
other parties listed in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies act 2013: 
 
a)  In our opinion and according to the information given to us, the terms and 
 
conditions of the loans given by the Company are prima facie, not 
Prejudicial to the interest of the Company. 
 
b)  The schedule of repayment of principal and payment of interest has been 
stipulated and repayment of principal amounts and/or receipts of interest 
Have been regular as per stipulations. 
 
c)   There are no overdue amounts as at the year-end in respect of both Principal and interest. 
  

iv). In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, Company has 
complied with the provision of Section 185 and 186 of Companies Act, 2013 in respect of grant 
of Loans, making investments and providing guarantees and securities, as applicable. 
 

v). The Company has not accepted deposits from the public covered by the provisions of Section 73 
to 76 of the Companies Act, 2013. 
 

vi). As informed to us, the Central Government has not prescribed maintenance of cost records under 
Section 148 (1) of the Act, for any of the services rendered by the Company. 
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vii). (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the records of the 

company examined by us, the company is regular in depositing the undisputed statutory dues, 
including Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income-tax, GST, Custom Duty, GST, 
Value Added Tax, Service Tax and other material statutory dues, as applicable, with the 
appropriate authorities in India. 
 

 (b) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the records of the 
company examined by us, there are no dues of Income Tax, GST, Service Tax and Customs Duty 
which have not been deposited on account of any disputes.  
 

viii). The company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to its Bank in respect of Loans taken by it.  
There were no dues payable to any financial institution/s.    
 

ix). In Our Opinion and according to the information and explanations provided by the management, 
the Company has utilized the monies raised by way of debt instruments and term loans for the 
purposes for which they were raised. 
 

x). According to the information and explanation given to us, no fraud by the company or on the 
company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the course of audit. 
 

xi). According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the 
records of the company, the company has paid/provided for managerial remuneration in 
accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with 
schedule V of the act. 
 

xii). In Our Opinion and according to the explanations given to us, the company is not a Nidhi 
company. Accordingly, provisions of clause (xii) of the order are not applicable. 
 
  
 
 

xiii). According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the 
records of the company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with the sections 
177 and 188 of the Act where applicable and details of such transactions have been disclosed in 
the financial statements as required by the applicable standards. 
 

xiv). According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not made any 
preferential allotment or Private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures 
during the year. 
 
 
 

xv). According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the 
records of the company, The company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with the 
directors or persons connected with him as referred to in section 192 of Companies Act, 2013. 
Accordingly, Provisions of clause (xv) of the order are not applicable. 
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xvi). According to the information and explanations provided to us, the provisions of Section 45-IA of 

the Reserve bank of India Act, 1934 are not applicable to the company. 
  

 
 
 

For Chatterjee & Chatterjee 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm registration no: 001109C 
 
 
 
 
Gaurav Agrawal 
Partner 
Membership no: 403788 
 
Place: New Delhi           
Date: May 12, 2022 
 
UDIN: 22403788AIXNFO7475 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

GAURAV 
AGRAWAL

Digitally signed by 
GAURAV AGRAWAL 
Date: 2022.05.12 
19:57:18 +05'30'
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Annexure - B to the Auditors’ Report  

 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)  

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of GMR Infra Developers Limited 
(“the Company”) as of 31 March 2022 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone Ind AS financial 
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date. 

 Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

 
 The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls 
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the 
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial 
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAI’). 
These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial 
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, 
including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of 
frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of 
reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013. 
 
 
Auditors’ Responsibility 
 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial 
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of 
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on 
Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 
2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of 
Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those 
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform 
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial 
reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects. 
 
  
Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal 
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal 
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial 
controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and 
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The 
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material 
misstatement of the standalone Ind AS financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 
 We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 
our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.  
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide 
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial 
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A 
company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that 
(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the 
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that 
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with 
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being 
made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) 
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or 
disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.  
 
Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 
 
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the 
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error 
or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial 
controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control 
over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of 
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.  
  
Opinion 
 
 In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system 
over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating 
effectively as at 31 March 2022, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established 
by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on 
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of India. 
 
 
 
For Chatterjee & Chatterjee 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm registration no: 001109C 
 
 
 
Gaurav Agrawal 
Partner  
Membership no: 403788 
 
Place: New Delhi 
Date: May 12, 2022 
 
UDIN: 22403788AIXNFO7475 

GAURAV 
AGRAWAL

Digitally signed by 
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31-Mar-22 31-Dec-21 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
Note-1 Unaudited Note-1 Audited Audited

1
a) Revenue from operations

98.89                          -                                   2,727.47                     98.89                          2,727.47                       
b) Other income

0.19                            -                                   (1,450.36)                   10.95                          1,646.28                       
99.08                          -                                   1,277.12                    109.84                        4,373.75                       

2
i) Operating expenses 90.13                          -                                   2,648.03                     90.13                          2,648.03                       

6,445.79                     4,881.79                     (996.18)                       20,575.20                  14,549.04                     

1,546.85                                              152.59 651.08                        1,726.98                     670.60                           
8,082.77                    5,034.38                    2,302.93                    22,392.30                  17,867.66                     

3                    (7,983.70)                    (5,034.38)                    (1,025.82)                  (22,282.46)                     (13,493.91)
4 -                                   -                                   -                                   -                                      

5                    (7,983.70)                    (5,034.38)                    (1,025.82)                  (22,282.46)                     (13,493.91)

6 -                                   -                                   -                                   -                                      
-                                   2.69                            (0.55)                           2.69                               

-                                   -                                   -                                   -                                      
-                                   -                                   -                                   -                                      

7 (7,983.70)                   (5,034.38)                   (1,028.50)                   (22,281.91)                 (13,496.60)                   

8 Profit/(loss) from discontinued operations before tax e -                              -                              -                              -                              -                                 
9

-                              -                              -                              -                                 
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                                 

10 -                              -                              -                              -                              -                                 
11 (7,983.70)                   (5,034.38)                   (1,028.50)                   (22,281.91)                 (13,496.60)                   
12 Other Comprehensive Income

(A) (i) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss 68,033.88                  -                                   -                                   68,033.88                  -                                      

-                                   12,073.42                  12,073.42                     

13
68,033.88                  -                                   12,073.42                  -                                   12,073.42                     

14

                   60,050.18                    (5,034.38)                    11,044.91                    45,751.97                       (1,423.18)

Paid up equity share capital

15
                           (0.16)                            (0.10)                            (0.02)                            (0.45)                               (0.27)
                           (0.16)                            (0.10)                            (0.02)                            (0.45)                               (0.27)

Note:1

ICAI Firm Registration No.001109C

M V Srinivas Suresh Bagrodia
Gaurav Agrawal Director Director
Partner DIN: 2477894 DIN: 5201062
Membership No.: 403788

Place : New Delhi Place : New Delhi Place : Mumbai
Date  : May 12, 2022 Date  : May 12, 2022 Date  : May 12, 2022

Chartered Accountants

Earnings per equity share (Basic and Diluted)

Total other comprehensive income, net of tax for the 
respective periods

i) Basic & diluted EPS
ii) Basic & diluted EPS from continuing operations

For Chatterjee and Chatterjee

Total comprehensive income for the respective 
periods (11 ± 13) [comprising Profit (loss) and Other 
comprehensive income (net of tax) for the respective 
periods]

The figures of the quarter ended March 31, 2022 and March 31, 2021 are the balancing figures between the audited figures in respect of the full financial year and the 
unaudited year to date figures upto the third quarter of the relevant financial years.

iii)  Other expenses

(a) Current tax

Tax expenses of continuing operations

Profit/(loss) after tax from continuing operations (5 ± 

(a) Current tax

Profit/(loss) after tax from discontinued operations (8 ±

GMR Infra Developers Limited

                               Statement of Standalone financial results for the Quarter and Year ended March 31, 2022                 Amount in Lakhs.

i) Others

(b) Deferred tax

CIN: U74999MH2017PLC291718

Total expenses

Year Ended

Revenue

i) Sales/income from operations

Quarter Ended

ii)  Finance costs

Particulars

     (ii) Income tax relating to items that will not be 
reclassified to profit or loss

Total revenue

Expenses

Profit/(loss) from continuing operations before 
Exceptional items

Profit/(loss) after tax for respective periods (7 + 10)

Profit/(loss) from continuing operations before tax 

(b) Deferred tax
(b) Adjustments of tax relating to earlier periods

Tax expenses of discontined operations
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 As at March 31, 2022  As at  March 31, 2021 
(Audited) (Audited)

1
i)

70,263.86                          3,456.80                            
Other financial assets 2,400.18                            12,102.44                          

Investments 4,86,605.78                      2,45,551.09                      
Tax asset (net) 188.75                               152.85                               

5,59,458.57                      2,61,263.17                      

ii)
Financial assets

249.19                               -                                     
26.51                                 562.55                               

109.28                               2,192.87                            
Other current assets 2,074.24                            5,486.52                            

2,459.22                            8,241.94                            

5,61,917.79                      2,69,505.11                      

2
i)

5.00                                   5.00                                   
Other equity 3,71,751.19                      1,45,999.23                      

3,71,756.19                      1,46,004.23                      

b)

   Borrowings 1,68,000.00                      1,00,000.00                      
1,68,000.00                      1,00,000.00                      

ii)

   Borrowings -                                     -                                     
22,143.90                          23,494.44                          

Other current laibilites 17.69                                 6.45                                   
22,161.59                         23,500.89                         

5,61,917.79                      2,69,505.11                      

For and on behalf of board of directors of
GMR Infra Developers Limited

ICAI Firm Registration No.001109C

Gaurav Agrawal M V Srinivas Suresh Bagrodia
Partner Director Director
Membership No.: 403788 DIN: 2477894 DIN: 5201062

Place : New Delhi Place : New Delhi Place : Mumbai
Date  : May 12, 2022 Date  : May 12, 2022 Date  : May 12, 2022

Chartered Accountants

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES (a+b)

For Chatterjee and Chatterjee

Current liabilities
Financial liabilities

   Other financial  liabilities

Equity share capital

Total equity

Non-current liabilities
Financial liabilities

Equity

Current assets

Investments
Cash and cash equivalents

TOTAL ASSETS (a+b)

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Trade receivables

GMR Infra Developers Limited

Amount in Lakhs.

Particulars

ASSETS
Non-current assets

Loans and advances

Statement of standalone assets and liabilities as on 31st March 2022
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GMR Infra Developers Limited
Balance sheet as at March 31, 2022

Amount in Lakhs.
 Ind AS  Ind AS 

 March 31, 2022  March 31, 2021 
ASSETS
Non current assets
Loans and advances 3 70,263.86                               3,456.80                             
Other Financial assets 4 2,400.18                                 12,102.44                           
Investments 5 4,86,605.78                            2,45,551.09                        
Tax assets (net) 6 188.75                                     152.85                                 
Total Non-Current Assets 5,59,458.57                           2,61,263.17                       

Current assets
Financial assets
   Investments 7 249.19                                     -                                       

Bank Balance other than cash & cash equivalents 8 26.51                                       562.55                                 
Trade receivables 9 109.28                                     2,192.87                             

Other current assets 10 2,074.24                                 5,486.52                             
Total Current Assets 2,459.22                                 8,241.94                             

TOTAL ASSETS 5,61,917.79                           2,69,505.11                       

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity share capital 11 5.00                                         5.00                                     
Other equity 12 3,71,751.19                            1,45,999.23                        

3,71,756.19                           1,46,004.23                       
NON CURRENT LIABILITIES
Financial liabilities

Borrowings 13 1,68,000.00                            1,00,000.00                        
1,68,000.00                           1,00,000.00                       

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Financial liabilities

Other financial laibilities 14 22,143.90                               23,494.44                           
Other current liabilities 15 17.69                                       6.45                                     

22,161.59                               23,500.89                           

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 5,61,917.79                           2,69,505.11                       

Significant accounting policies 2
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

As per our report of even date attached

For Chatterjee and Chatterjee For and on behalf of board of directors of
Chartered Accountants GMR Infra Developers Limited
ICAI Firm Registration No.001109C

Gaurav Agrawal M V Srinivas Suresh Bagrodia
Partner Director Director
Membership No.: 403788 DIN: 2477894 DIN: 5201062

Place : New Delhi Place : New Delhi Place : Mumbai
Date  : May 12, 2022 Date  : May 12, 2022 Date  : May 12, 2022

NotesParticulars
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GMR Infra Developers Limited
Statement of profit and loss for the period ended March 31, 2022

Amount in Lakhs.
Ind AS Ind AS

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
REVENUE
Revenue from operations 16 98.9                                  2,727.5                             
Other income 17 11.0                                  1,646.3                             
Total Income 109.8                                4,373.7                             

EXPENSES
Direct expenses 18 90.1                                  2,648.0                             
Finance cost 19 20,575.2                          14,549.0                          
Other expenses 20 1,727.0                            670.6                                
Total Expenses 22,392.3                          17,867.7                          

Profit/(loss) before exceptional items and tax from continuing operations (22,282.46)                       (13,493.91)                       
Profit/(loss) before tax from continuing operations (22,282.46)                      (13,493.91)                       
(1) Current tax (0.55)                                 2.69                                  
(2) Deferred tax -                                    -                                    
Income tax expense (0.55)                                 2.69                                  
Profit/(loss) After tax from continuing operations (22,281.91)                      (13,496.60)                       

Profit/(loss) for the period (22,281.91)                      (13,496.60)                       

OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
A. Other comprehensive income to be reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent 
periods: -                                    -                                    
B. Other comprehensive income not to be reclassified to profit or loss in 
subsequent periods: 68,033.88                        12,073.42                        

Other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax 68,033.88                        12,073.42                        
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR, NET OF TAX 45,751.97                        (1,423.18)                         

Earnings per share for continuing operations
EPS (Basic)
Basic, profit from continuing operations attributable to equity holders of the 
parent

21 (0.45)                                 (0.27)                                 

EPS (Diluted)
Diluted, profit from continuing operations attributable to equity holders of the 
parent

(0.45)                                 (0.27)                                 

For Chatterjee and Chatterjee For and on behalf of board of directors of
Chartered Accountants GMR Infra Developers Limited
ICAI Firm Registration No.001109C

Gaurav Agrawal M V Srinivas Suresh Bagrodia
Partner Director Director
Membership No.: 403788 DIN: 2477894 DIN: 5201062

Place : New Delhi Place : New Delhi Place : Mumbai
Date  : May 12, 2022 Date  : May 12, 2022 Date  : May 12, 2022

NotesParticulars
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GMR Infra Developers Limited
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEAR ENDED March 31, 2022

Amount in Lakhs.
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

I. Cash flow from operating activities:
A. Profit before tax (22,282.46)                            (13,493.91)                               

B. Adjustment for non-cash transactions: -                                         -                                            
Loss on sale of Investments -                                            

-                                         -                                            
a. Interest Income:

i. Profit from sale of Investments -                                         -                                            
ii. Profit on Sale of MF (0.35)                                      (1,627.07)                                 

b. Interest Expenses on loans 20,575.20                             14,548.95                                
20,574.85                             12,921.88                                

D. Adjustment for changes in working capital:
a. Decrease / (increase) in other current assets 5,495.87                                (1,811.92)                                 
b. (Decrease) /Increase in other current liabilities 11.25                                     (294.72)                                    
c. (Decrease) /Increase in other financial liabilities (1,350.54)                              21,010.01                                
D. (Decrease) /Increase in other financial Assets 9,702.25                                (15,621.01)                               

13,858.83                             3,282.35                                  
E. Cash generated from operations (A+B+C) 12,151.21                             2,710.32                                  

Less: Direct taxes paid (net of refunds) (35.36)                                    111.63                                      
Net cash flow from operating activities (I) 12,115.85                             2,821.95                                  

II. Cash flows from investing activities

A. Interest Income -                                         1,607.86                                  
B. Investment in GAL & Venture Capital Fund (1,85,709.66)                         (2,29,272.67)                           
C. Purchase Of Investment (819.00)                                  (14,783.00)                               
D. Income from sale of MF -                                         -                                            
E. Proceeds from Sale of investment 12,688.85                             14,802.21                                
F. Loans Given (66,807.05)                            -                                            
G. Investments in Group Companies 570.17                                   -                                            
Net cash flow from/ (used in) investing activities (II) (2,40,076.70)                        (2,27,645.60)                           

III. Cash flows from financing activities
A. Proceeds from Borrowings 68,000.00                             (1,00,025.00)                           
B. Interest Paid on Borrowings (20,575.20)                            (14,548.95)                               
C. Debentures issued 1,80,000.00                          99,000.00                                
D. (Decrease) /Increase in Borrowings -                                         2,40,661.20                             
Net cash flow from/ (used in) investing activities (II) 2,27,424.80                          2,25,087.25                            

IV. Net (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (I + II + III) (536.04)                                 263.60                                     
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 562.55                                   298.95                                      

V. Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 26.51                                     562.55                                     

VI. Components of cash and cash equivalents:
a. Cash on hand -                                         -                                            
b. Cheques, Drafts and Stamps on hand -                                         -                                            
a. With banks:

i. On Current Account 26.51                                     562.55                                      
ii. On Deposit Account having original maturity less than three months -                                         -                                            

Total cash and cash equivalents (note 4) 26.51                                     562.55                                     

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

As per our report of even date attached

For Chatterjee and Chatterjee For and on behalf of board of directors of 
Chartered Accountants GMR Infra Developers Limited
ICAI Firm Registration No.001109C

Gaurav Agrawal M V Srinivas Suresh Bagrodia
Partner Director Director
Membership No.: 403788 DIN: 2477894 DIN: 5201062

Place : New Delhi Place : New Delhi Place : Mumbai
Date  : May 12, 2022 Date  : May 12, 2022 Date  : May 12, 2022
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GMR Infra Developers Limited
Notes to the financial statements as at March 31, 2022

Statement of changes in equity Amount in Lakhs.

a. Equity share capital:
50,000 equity shares of Rs.10 each

No of Shares Rs.
At 1st April 2021 50,000                              5.00                                    
Add - Issue During the year 
At 31 March 2022 50,000                              5.00                                    

b. Other equity
Reserves and surplus

For the period ended 31, December 2021
At 1st April 2021 2,33,850.00                     (87,850.77)                         1,45,999.23                     
Profit for the year -                                         (22,281.91)                         (22,281.91)                       
Additions during the year 1,80,000.00                     -                                           1,80,000.00                     
Other comprehensive income 4,13,850.00                     (1,10,132.69)                      3,03,717.31                     
Dividends -                                         -                                           -                                        
Dividend distribution tax -                                         -                                           -                                        
Transfer from retained earnings -                                         -                                           -                                        
Deemed dividend -                                         -                                           -                                        
At 31 March 2022 4,13,850.00                     (1,10,132.69)                      3,03,717.31                     

For Chatterjee and Chatterjee For and on behalf of board of directors of 
Chartered Accountants GMR Infra Developers Limited
ICAI Firm Registration No.001109C

Gaurav Agrawal M V Srinivas Suresh Bagrodia
Partner Director Director
Membership No.: 403788 DIN: 2477894 DIN: 5201062

Place : New Delhi Place : New Delhi Place : Mumbai
Date  : May 12, 2022 Date  : May 12, 2022 Date  : May 12, 2022
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GMR Infra Developers Limited
Notes to the financial statements as at March 31, 2022

1
GMR Infra Developers Limited (‘GIDL’ or ‘the Company’) is a Public unlisted Company domiciled in India and is incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act applicable in India. The
Company is wholly owned subsidiary of GMR Infrastructure Limited. The Company has been incorporated with the objective of participation in various infrastructure related projects. 
The registered office of the company is located at Naman Center, 701, 7th Floor, Opp. Dena Bank, Plot No. C-31,  G-Block, BKC, Bandra East, Mumbai, Maharashtra-400 051, India.

2
1

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,
2015.
These financial statements for the period ended 31 March 2022 has prepared in accordance with Ind AS. 

The stand-alone financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for certain financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value (refer accounting policy regarding
financial instruments) which have been measured at fair value.

The stand-alone financial statements are presented in Rs.

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current classification. An asset is treated as current when it is:
a) Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle
b) Held primarily for the purpose of trading
c) Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or
d) Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period 
All other assets are classified as non-current. 

A liability is current when:
a) It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle
b) It is held primarily for the purpose of trading
c) It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or 
d) There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period
All other liabilities as non-current.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash and cash equivalents. The Company has identified twelve months as its operating
cycle.

2
Freehold land will be carried at historical cost. All other items of property, plant and equipment will stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation. Historical cost includes
expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the items. 

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the
item will flow to the company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of any component accounted for as a seperate assets are derecognised when replaced.
All other repairs and maintenance are charged to profit and loss during the reporting period in which they are incurred.

Provisions are recognised when the Comapny has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. When the Company expects some or all of a provision to be reimbursed,
for example, under an insurance contract, the reimbursement is recognised as a separate asset, but only when the reimbursement is virtually certain. The expense relating to a provision is
presented in the statement of profit and loss net of any reimbursement.
If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is
used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as a finance cost.

4 Financial instruments
A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity instrument of another entity.

Financial assets

Initial recognition and measurement
All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets not recorded at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the
acquisition of the financial asset. Purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within a time frame established by regulation or convention in the market place (regular
way trades) are recognised on the trade date, i.e., the date that the Company commits to purchase or sell the asset. 
Subsequent measurement
For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in four categories:
a. Debt instruments at amortised cost
b. Debt instruments at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)
c. Debt instruments, derivatives and equity instruments at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)
d. Equity instruments measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)
Debt instruments at amortised cost: A ‘debt instrument’ is measured at the amortised cost if both the following conditions are met:
a) The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting contractual cash flows, and
b) Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding.
This category is the most relevant to the Company. After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate (EIR)
method. 
Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included in finance
income in the profit or loss. The losses arising from impairment are recognised in the profit or loss. This category generally applies to trade and other receivables. For more information on
receivables.

Current versus non-current classification

Property, plant & equipment

Corporate information

Significant accounting policies
Basis of preparation



GMR Infra Developers Limited
Notes to the financial statements as at March 31, 2022

Debt instrument at FVTOCI: A ‘debt instrument’ is classified as at the FVTOCI if both of the following criteria are met:
a) The objective of the business model is achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows and selling the financial assets, and
b) The asset’s contractual cash flows represent SPPI.

Debt instruments included within the FVTOCI category are measured initially as well as at each reporting date at fair value. Fair value movements are recognized in the other comprehensive
income (OCI). However, the Company recognizes interest income, impairment losses & reversals and foreign exchange gain or loss in the P&L. On derecognition of the asset, cumulative gain
or loss previously recognised in OCI is reclassified from the equity to P&L. Interest earned whilst holding FVTOCI debt instrument is reported as interest income using the EIR method.

Debt instrument at FVTOCI: A ‘debt instrument’ is classified as at the FVTOCI if both of the following criteria are met:
a) The objective of the business model is achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows and selling the financial assets, and
b) The asset’s contractual cash flows represent SPPI.

Debt instruments included within the FVTOCI category are measured initially as well as at each reporting date at fair value. Fair value movements are recognized in the other comprehensive
income (OCI). However, the Company recognizes interest income, impairment losses & reversals and foreign exchange gain or loss in the P&L. On derecognition of the asset, cumulative gain
or loss previously recognised in OCI is reclassified from the equity to P&L. Interest earned whilst holding FVTOCI debt instrument is reported as interest income using the EIR method.

Debt instrument at FVTPL: FVTPL is a residual category for debt instruments. Any debt instrument, which does not meet the criteria for categorization as at amortized cost or as FVTOCI, is
classified as at FVTPL.

In addition, the Company may elect to designate a debt instrument, which otherwise meets amortized cost or FVTOCI criteria, as at FVTPL. However, such election is allowed only if doing so
reduces or eliminates a measurement or recognition inconsistency (referred to as ‘accounting mismatch’). The Company has not designated any debt instrument as at FVTPL. Debt
instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes recognized in the P&L.
Equity investments: All equity investments in scope of Ind AS 109 are measured at fair value. Equity instruments which are held for trading and contingent consideration recognised by an
acquirer in a business combination to which Ind AS103 applies are classified as at FVTPL. For all other equity instruments, the Company may make an irrevocable election to present in other
comprehensive income subsequent changes in the fair value. The Company makes such election on an instrument-by-instrument basis. The classification is made on initial recognition and is
irrevocable.

If the company decides to classify an equity instrument as at FVTOCI, then all fair value changes on the instrument, excluding dividends, are recognized in the OCI. There is no recycling of the
amounts from OCI to P&L, even on sale of investment. However, the company may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity.

Equity instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes recognized in the P&L. 
Derecognition
A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a Company of similar financial assets) is primarily derecognised (i.e. removed from the balance sheet) when:
a. The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or
b. The company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under
a ‘pass-through’ arrangement; and either (a) the company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or (b) the company has neither transferred nor retained
substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset.

When the company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or has entered into a pass-through arrangement, it evaluates if and to what extent it has retained the risks
and rewards of ownership. When it has neither transferred nor retained substantially all of the risks and rewards of the asset, nor transferred control of the asset, the company continues to
recognise the transferred asset to the extent of the company’s continuing involvement. In that case, the company also recognises an associated liability. The transferred asset and the
associated liability are measured on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the company has retained.

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset is measured at the lower of the original carrying amount of the asset and the maximum amount of
consideration that the company could be required to repay.

Financial liabilities
Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss, loans and borrowings, payables, or as derivatives designated as hedging
instruments in an effective hedge, as appropriate.

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs.

The Company’s financial liabilities include trade and other payables, loans and borrowings including bank overdrafts, financial guarantee contracts and derivative financial instruments.
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Subsequent measurement
The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below:

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss : Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for trading and financial liabilities designated upon
initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss. 

Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are incurred for the purpose of repurchasing in the near term. This category also includes derivative financial instruments entered
into by the Company that are not designated as hedging instruments in hedge relationships as defined by Ind AS 109. Separated embedded derivatives are also classified as held for trading
unless they are designated as effective hedging instruments.Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are recognised in the profit or loss.

Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss are designated as such at the initial date of recognition, and only if the criteria in Ind AS 109 are
satisfied. For liabilities designated as FVTPL, fair value gains/ losses attributable to changes in own credit risk are recognized in OCI. These gains/ loss are not subsequently transferred to P&L.
However, the Company may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity. All other changes in fair value of such liability are recognised in the statement of profit or loss. The company
has not designated any financial liability as at fair value through profit and loss.
Loans and borrowings : This is the category most relevant to the company. After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost using
the EIR method. Gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss when the liabilities are derecognised as well as through the EIR amortisation process. 

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included as finance
costs in the statement of profit and loss. This category generally applies to borrowings.
Financial guarantee contracts: Financial guarantee contracts issued by the comapny are those contracts that require a payment to be made to reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs because
the specified debtor fails to make a payment when due in accordance with the terms of a debt instrument. Financial guarantee contracts are recognised initially as a liability at fair value,
adjusted for transaction costs that are directly attributable to the issuance of the guarantee. Subsequently, the liability is measured at the higher of the amount of loss allowance determined
as per impairment requirements of Ind AS 109 and the amount recognised less cumulative amortisation.

Derecognition
A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same
lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition of the original liability
and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the statement of profit or loss.

Embedded derivatives
An embedded derivative is a component of a hybrid (combined) instrument that also includes a non-derivative host contract – with the effect that some of the cash flows of the combined
instrument vary in a way similar to a stand-alone derivative. An embedded derivative causes some or all of the cash flows that otherwise would be required by the contract to be modified
according to a specified interest rate, financial instrument price, commodity price, foreign exchange rate, index of prices or rates, credit rating or credit index, or other variable, provided in
the case of a non-financial variable that the variable is not specific to a party to the contract. Reassessment only occurs if there is either a change in the terms of the contract that significantly
modifies the cash flows that would otherwise be required or a reclassification of a financial asset out of the fair value through profit or loss.

If the hybrid contract contains a host that is a financial asset within the scope of Ind AS 109, the company does not separate embedded derivatives. Rather, it applies the classification
requirements contained in Ind AS 109 to the entire hybrid contract. Derivatives embedded in all other host contracts are accounted for as separate derivatives and recorded at fair value if
their economic characteristics and risks are not closely related to those of the host contracts and the host contracts are not held for trading or designated at fair value though profit or loss.
These embedded derivatives are measured at fair value with changes in fair value recognised in profit or loss, unless designated as effective hedging instruments. 

Reclassification of financial assets
The company determines classification of financial assets and liabilities on initial recognition. After initial recognition, no reclassification is made for financial assets which are equity
instruments and financial liabilities. For financial assets which are debt instruments, a reclassification is made only if there is a change in the business model for managing those assets.
Changes to the business model are expected to be infrequent. The company’s senior management determines change in the business model as a result of external or internal changes which
are significant to the company’s operations. Such changes are evident to external parties. A change in the business model occurs when the company either begins or ceases to perform an
activity that is significant to its operations. If the company reclassifies financial assets, it applies the reclassification prospectively from the reclassification date which is the first day of the
immediately next reporting period following the change in business model. The Company does not restate any previously recognised gains, losses (including impairment gains or losses) or
interest.
Offsetting of financial instruments
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the consolidated balance sheet if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised
amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.
Derivative financial instruments 
The Company uses derivative financial instruments, such as forward currency contracts, interest rate swaps and forward commodity contracts, to hedge its foreign currency risks, interest rate
risks and commodity price risks, respectively. Such derivative financial instruments are initially recognised at fair value on the date on which a derivative contract is entered into and are
subsequently re-measured at fair value. Derivatives are carried as financial assets when the fair value is positive and as financial liabilities when the fair value is negative. Any gains or losses
arising from changes in the fair value of derivatives are taken directly to profit or loss.

5 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term deposits with an original maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an
insignificant risk of changes in value.

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and short-term deposits, as defined above, net of outstanding bank overdrafts as they are
considered an integral part of the Company’s cash management.
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6 Revenue recognition
Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the revenue can be reliably measured, regardless of when the payment is
being made. Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable, taking into account contractually defined terms of payment and excluding taxes or duties
collected on behalf of the government. The Company has concluded that it is the principal in all of its revenue arrangements since it is the primary obligor in all the revenue arrangements as
it has pricing latitude and is also exposed to inventory and credit risks. 

7 Taxes on income

Current income tax
Tax expense comprises current and deferred tax.
Current income tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid to the tax authorities in accordance with the Income Tax Act, 1961.

Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the
amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting date. 

Current income tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss (either in other comprehensive income or in equity). Current tax items are recognised
in correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCI or directly in equity. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with respect to situations in which
applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation and establishes provisions where appropriate.

Deferred tax
Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at the
reporting date. 

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences, except:
a) When the deferred tax liability arises from the initial recognition of goodwill or an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a business combination and, at the time of the transaction,
affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss
b) In respect of taxable temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries, associates and interests in joint ventures, when the timing of the reversal of the temporary
differences can be controlled and it is probable that the temporary differences will not reverse in the foreseeable future

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, the carry forward of unused tax credits and any unused tax losses. Deferred tax assets are recognised to the
extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary differences, and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be
utilised, except:
a) When the deferred tax asset relating to the deductible temporary difference arises from the initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a business combination and,
at the time of the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss
b) In respect of deductible temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries, associates and interests in joint ventures, deferred tax assets are recognised only to the extent
that it is probable that the temporary differences will reverse in the foreseeable future and taxable profit will be available against which the temporary differences can be utilised

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all
or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each reporting date and are recognised to the extent that it has become probable that
future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the asset is realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that
have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss (either in other comprehensive income or in equity). Deferred tax items are recognised in
correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCI or directly in equity.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same
taxable entity and the same taxation authority.

Tax benefits acquired as part of a business combination, but not satisfying the criteria for separate recognition at that date, are recognised subsequently if new information about facts and
circumstances change. Acquired deferred tax benefits recognised within the measurement period reduce goodwill related to that acquisition if they result from new information obtained
about facts and circumstances existing at the acquisition date. If the carrying amount of goodwill is zero, any remaining deferred tax benefits are recognised in OCI/ capital reserve depending
on the principle explained for bargain purchase gains. All other acquired tax benefits realised are recognised in profit or loss.

8 Corporate social responsibility ('CSR') expenditure
There in no CSR expenditure during the year.
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Amount in Lakhs.
3 Loans and advances (Non-Current) Ind AS March 31, 2022 Ind AS March 31, 2021

Loans and advances                                    70,263.86                                            3,456.80 
Total 70,263.86                                   3,456.80                                           

4 Other financial assets  Ind AS March 31, 2022  Ind AS March 31, 2021 

Interest accrued on loan                                      2,400.18                                          12,102.44 
Total 2,400.18                                     12,102.44                                         

Ind AS Ind AS
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

5 Investments

GMR INFRA SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED
50,000 (March 31, 2020: 50,000) equity shares of Rs. 10 each

5.00                                             5.00                                                   

GMR INFRA SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED
4,20,00,000 (March 31, 2020: 4,20,00,000) Redeemable Preference 
shares of Rs. 10 each with a coupon rate of 0.001% per annum having 
a tenure of twenty years

4,200.00                                     4,200.00                                           

GMR AIRPORTS LIMITED
(Purchased 3469692 No's equity Shares from DSPL  
@127.7474,1439230 No's Bonus CCPS A@4.995554,269249 No's 
Bonus CCPS B @18.25921,224375 No's Bonus CCPS 
C@14.5176,403874 No's Bonus CCPS D@19.61874,                                     
Purchased 165330644 No's equity Shares from GIL @127.7474) and 
12,66,00,252 equity shares purchased from GIL at 146.6898 each.

4,81,687.87                               2,27,944.33                                      

VENTURE CAPITAL FUND
(Trinity Alternative Investment Managers Limited-  Vision India fund 
4903883 No's @50.98,Infrastructure Resurrection fund 8963250 
No's@100.41,Bharat Nirman fund 3171381 Nos@78.83)

712.91                                        13,401.76                                         

Total 4,86,605.78                               2,45,551.09                                      

Amount in Rs
6 Tax assets (net) March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Current Tax (TDS)                                         188.75                                                152.85 
Total 188.75                                        152.85                                               

Amount in Rs
7 Investments  March 31, 2022  March 31, 2021 

Mutual Fund Investments in Aditya Birla Sunlife Overnight Fund -
Direct Plan
(Units of No's. 21764.282 @ NAV 1,149.6854)

                                        249.19                                                         -   

Total 249.19                                        -                                                     
Amount in Rs

8 Cash and cash equivalents March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Balances with banks

 – On current accounts                                            26.51 562.55                                               
Total 26.51                                           562.55                                               

Amount in Rs
9 Trade Receivables March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Trade Receivables - Group Companies                                            98.89                                            2,192.87 
Others                                            10.39 
Total 109.28                                        2,192.87                                           

Amount in Rs
10 Other current assets March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

GST Input tax                                         135.22                                                  27.77 
Other Receivables                                      1,939.02                                            5,458.75 
Total 2,074.24                                     5,486.52                                           

11 Share capital Amount in Lakhs.

Authorized shares  Number Rs.  Number Rs.
Outstanding at the beginning of the period                                         50,000                                                    5.00                                        50,000                                            5.00 
50,000 (March 31, 2021: 50,000) Equity Shares of Rs.10 each                                                   -                                                           -                                                    -                                                   -   
Increase during the year                                                   -                                                           -                                                    -                                                   -   
Outstanding at the end of the period 50,000                                        5.00                                                   50,000                                       5.00                                          

Issued, subscribed and fully paid-up shares
 Number Rs.  Number Rs.

Outstanding at the beginning of the period                                         50,000                                                    5.00                                        50,000                                       5.0000 
Add: Issued during the year                                                   -                                                           -                                                    -                                                   -   
Less: forfeited during the year                                                   -                                                           -                                                    -                                                   -   
Outstanding at the end of the period 50,000                                        5.00                                                                                          50,000                                       5.0000 

 Equity shares 

 Equity shares 
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

March 31, 2021
 Equity shares 

 Equity shares 

Particulars

Particulars
March 31, 2022
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(a) Reconciliation of the shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period
Amount in Lakhs.

Equity Shares
No of Shares Amount No of Shares Amount

  At the beginning of the reporting period 50,000                                        5.00                                                   50,000                                       5.00                                          
  Issued during the reporting period -                                              -                                                     -                                             -                                            

Outstanding at the end of the period 50,000                                        5.00                                                  50,000                                       5.00                                          

(b) Terms/ rights attached to equity shares

(c) Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the company Amount in Lakhs.

No of Shares Amount No of Shares Amount
GMR Infrastructure Limited 49,994 5.00 49,994 5.00

Amount in Rs
Ind AS Ind AS

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
12

Equity Component of Debentures

Balance at the beginning of the year                                2,33,850.00                                       1,34,850.00 
Movement during the year*                                1,80,000.00                                          99,000.00 
Closing balance (A)                                4,13,850.00                                       2,33,850.00 

Surplus in the statement of profit and loss
Outstanding at the beginning of the period                                  (87,850.77)                                        (86,427.59)
Profit/(loss) for the period/year                                    45,751.97                                           (1,423.18)
Net deficit in the statement of profit and loss at the end of the 
period  (B)                                  (42,098.81)                                        (87,850.77)

Total (A+B) 3,71,751.19                              1,45,999.23                                     

Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

13 Borrowings
Debentures*                                1,68,000.00                                       1,00,000.00                                                  -                                                   -   
Total 1,68,000.00                              1,00,000.00                                     -                                             -                                            

Amount in Lakhs.

Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
14 Other financial liabilities

Trade payables                                                   -                                                           -                                          106.26                                    2,105.23 
Interest accrued due on borrowings                                                   -                                                           -                                                    -   18,829.35                                
Interest accrued but not due on borrowings                                                   -                                                           -                                     21,688.54 2,493.91                                  
Payable for Expenses                                                   -                                                           -                                          349.09                                          65.95 

Total -                                              22,143.90                                 23,494.44                                
Amount in Lakhs.

15 Other current liabilities March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Statutory dues payable                                           17.69                                            6.45 

Total 17.69                                         6.45                                          

March 31, 2022

In the event of liquidation of the Company the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the Company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution 
will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of  Rs. 10 per share. Each holder of equity is entitled to one vote per share.  The Company declares and pays dividends in 
Indian Rupees. 

Non Current  Current 

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2021

March 31, 2021
Equity Shares

Other equity

Non Current

*During the year, the Company has issued Fully Convertible Debentures of 18,000 Debentures having a face value of Rs.10,00,000 each coupon rate carrying at 0.001% p.a to GIL, Inturn GIL 
Subscribed 18,000 Debentures and previous year issued Fully Convertible Debentures of 9,900 Debentures having a face value of Rs.10,00,000 each coupon rate carrying at 0.001% p.a to GIL.

 Current 

*During FY 2019-20, the Company had issued unlisted, redeemable non-convertible debentures 10,000 numbers each in Tranch A(Tenor 1 year 10 days) & Tranch B(Tenor 3 years) having a face
value of Rs.10 Lakhs each for Rs. 2,000 Crs. Coupon rate for Tranch A : 18% Per anum, capitalized quarterly, due and payable on the earlier of (i) the completion date of the phase II Investment
and (ii) the date on which the Tranche A debentures are redeemed (at maturity or any other redemption date). Coupon rate for Tranch B : if the phase II Investment has not occured, 18% per
anum,Capitalized quarterly accured, due and payable on the earlier of (i) the completion date of phase II Investment and (ii) each anniversary date of the allotment date for Tranche B. On phase II
Completion , coupon on Tranche B will be 17.5 % per anum, capitalized quarterly, accured due and payable upon each anniversary of the phase II investment completion date until and including
the final redemption date for Tranche B. NCDs are secured over 12% of GAL shares held by the company. During FY 2020-21, the company has redeemed the tranch A Debentures on the
completion of phase II investment.
During FY 21-22, the Company had issued unlisted, redeemable non-convertible debentures 680 numbers face value at Rs 1Cr each for term of 3 years. Upfront coupon rate is 1.65% value of
Debenture.Coupon rate is at 8% Per annum, compounded half yearly payable 1st coupon period annually thereafter annually. Redumption premium is 9.25% per annum compounded half yearly
till completion of 12 months thereafter 10.25% per annum compounded half yearly till final redumption. NCDs are secured over (i) a first ranking exclusive pledge over 9% equity
stake((12,66,00,251 equity shares) in GMR Airports Ltd (GAL) owned by the Issuer. In the event that the holders of the Initial Debentures elect to subscribe to the Accordion Debenture and on the
completion of the Additional Parent GAL Share Transfer(ii) A first ranking pari passu charge by way of hypothecation over the movable assets of the company (shared with the holders of the
existing debentures of INR 1000 crore issued by the Issuer (“Existing Debenture Holders”). (iii) A first ranking exclusive charge by way of hypothecation over identified bank accounts.(iv) a first
ranking pledge over identified CCD and equity shares of the company held by  GIL, as identified in Debenture trust deed.
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Amount in Lakhs.
16 Income Ind AS Ind AS

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Sale of services 2.00                              -                                     
Sale of material 96.89                            2,727.47                            
Sale of stock in trade -                                -                                     
Total 98.89                            2,727.47                           

Amount in Lakhs.
Ind AS Ind AS

17 March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Interest Income on 

Term Deposit -                               10.73                                
Loans -                               1,602.11                           

Profit on Sale of Investments -                               14.23                                
Fair Value Gain on Financial instruments 0.18                             -                                     
Interest on Income tax Refund 10.60                           -                                     
Profit on sale of mutual funds 0.17                             19.21                                
Total 10.95                           1,646.28                           

Amount in Lakhs.
18 Direct Expenses  Ind AS  Ind AS

 March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Purchase of trading goods 90.13                           2,648.03                           
Total 90.13                           2,648.03                           

Amount in Lakhs.
19 Finance Cost  Ind AS  Ind AS

 March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Interest cost(net)* 20,570.13                    14,548.95                         
Int on IT delayed Payment 0.08                              -                                     
Other borrowing cost- Security trustee fee 4.49                              
Bank charges 0.51                              0.09                                   
Total 20,575.20                    14,549.04                         

Amount in Lakhs.
20 Other expenses  Ind AS  Ind AS

 March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Legal and consultancy expenses 10.71                            41.49                                 
Payment to auditors# (refer details below) 0.57                              0.58                                   
Rates & Taxes 13.29                            26.19                                 
Rent 0.27                              0.05                                   
Sitting Fee 0.30                              0.10                                   
Miscellaneous expenses 0.05                              0.41                                   
Fair value Loss on financial intsruments** 1,701.80                      598.24                               
Loss on trading of goods* -                                3.53                                   
Total 1,726.98                      670.60                               
*Pertains to last year due to material returns/ cancellation

# Payment to auditors Amount in Lakhs.
Ind AS Ind AS 

March 31, 2022  March 31, 2021 
Audit fee 0.40                             0.40                                   
In other capacity: 0.17                             0.18                                   
Other services (certification fees) -                                     
Total 0.57                             0.58                                   

As auditor:

**The Company accounts for Investment in Venture Capital Fund at Fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL) based on 
Net Asset Value (NAV) provided by Venture Fund manager

*Interest cost is net of interest income of Rs. 8,840.69 Lakhs  from GMR Infrastructure Limited & GMR Power and Urban 
Infra Limited, since the loan taken is back to back transaction with the company.

Other Income
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21. Significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions

ESTIMATES AND ASSUMPTIONS

Taxes

Contingencies

22. Earnings Per Share (EPS)

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Profit attributable to equity holders of the parent (22,281.91)                            (13,496.60)                  
Continuing operations -                                         -                               
Discontinued operation -                                         -                               
Profit attributable to equity holders of the parent for basic earnings (22,281.91)                            (13,496.60)                  
Interest on convertible preference shares -                                         -                               
Profit attributable to equity holders of the parent adjusted for the effect of dilution (22,281.91)                            (13,496.60)                  

50,000                                   50,000                          
Effect of dilution: -                                          -                                
Convertible preference shares -                                          -                                
Weighted average number of Equity shares adjusted for the effect of dilution * 50,000                                   50,000                          

Earning Per Share (Basic) (0.45)                                      (0.27)                            
Earning Per Share (Diluted) (0.45)                                      (0.27)                            
Face value per share (Rs)

10                                           10                                 

The following reflects the income and share data used in the basic and diluted EPS computations:                                                                                                                          Amount in Lakhs.

Weighted Average number of equity shares used for computing Earning Per Share (Basic)

Contingent liabilities may arise from the ordinary course of business in relation to claims against the Company, including legal, contractor, land access and other claims. By their nature,
contingencies will be resolved only when one or more uncertain future events occur or fail to occur. The assessment of the existence, and potential quantum, of contingencies inherently involves
the exercise of significant judgement and the use of estimates regarding the outcome of future events.

Significant management judgement is required to determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be recognised, based upon the likely timing and the level of future taxable profits
together with future tax planning strategies. 

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the reporting date, that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year, are described below. The company based its assumptions and estimates on parameters available when the consolidated financial
statements were prepared. Existing circumstances and assumptions about future developments, however, may change due to market changes or circumstances arising that are beyond the
control of the company. Such changes are reflected in the assumptions when they occur.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for unused tax losses to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the losses can be utilised. Significant management
judgement is required to determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be recognised, based upon the likely timing and the level of future taxable profits together with future tax
planning strategies. 

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015.
These financial statements for the period ended 31st December 2022 has prepared in accordance with Ind AS. 

The stand-alone financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for certain financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value (refer accounting policy regarding
financial instruments) which have been measured at fair value.

The stand-alone financial statements are presented in Rs.
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23. Financial risk management objectives and policies

Increase/decrease in 
basis points

Effect on profit before 
tax

March 31,2022
+50 0
-50 0

March 31,2021 +50 0
-50 0

On demand Less than 3 months 3 to 12 months 1 to 5 years > 5 years Total
In Rs. In Rs. In Rs. In Rs. In Rs. In Rs.

Derivatives and embedded derivatives -                                 -                                                                 -   -                                        -                                   -  

Excessive risk concentration
Concentrations arise when a number of counterparties are engaged in similar business activities, or activities in the same geographical region, or have economic features that would cause their ability to 
meet contractual obligations to be similarly affected by changes in economic, political or other conditions. Concentrations indicate the relative sensitivity of the Company's performance to developments 
affecting a particular industry.

In order to avoid excessive concentrations of risk, the policies and procedures of the Company include specific guidelines to focus on the maintenance of a diversified portfolio. Identified concentrations 
of credit risks are controlled and managed accordingly.

Credit risk
Financial instruments and cash deposits- Credit risk from balances with banks and financial institutions is managed by the Company’s treasury department in accordance with the Company’s policy. 
Investments of surplus funds are made only with approved counterparties and within credit limits assigned to each counterparty. Counterparty credit limits are reviewed by the Company’s Board of 
Directors on an annual basis, and may be updated throughout the year subject to approval of the Company’s Finance Committee. The limits are set to minimise the concentration of risks and therefore 
mitigate financial loss through counterparty’s potential failure to make payments. 

The assumed movement in basis points for the interest rate sensitivity analysis is based on the currently observable market environment. 

In the course of its business, the Company is exposed primarily to fluctuations in foreign currency exchange rates, interest rates, equity prices, liquidity and credit risk, which may adversely impact the 
fair value of its financial instruments. The Company has a risk management policy which not only covers the foreign exchange risks but also other risks associated with the financial assets and liabilities 
such as interest rate risks and credit risks. The risk management policy is approved by the Board of Directors. The risk management framework aims to:

(i) create a stable business planning environment by reducing the impact of currency and interest rate fluctuations on the Company’s business plan.
(ii) achieve greater predictability to earnings by determining the financial value of the expected earnings in advance.

Market risk
(a) Market risk- Interest rate risk
Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. The Company’s exposure to the risk of changes in 
market interest rates relates primarily to the Company’s long-term and short-term debt obligations with floating interest rates. 
The Company manages its interest rate risk by having a balanced portfolio of fixed and variable rate loans and borrowings.

Interest rate sensitivity
The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to a reasonably possible change in interest rates on that portion of loans and borrowings affected. With all other variables held constant, the Company’s 
profit before tax is affected through the impact on floating rate borrowings, as follows:
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Related Party Transactions
i Name of Related Parties and description of relationship

Relationships
GMR Infrastructure Limited
[Holding Company]

Key Management Personnel and their relatives
Saurabh Chawla
Suresh Bagrodia
Maddula Srinivas Venkata
Pardha Saradhi Vemula

ii
Interest Income Amount in Lakhs.

31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
GMR Power and Urban Infra Limited 5,489.65                            -                                 
GMR Infrastructure Limited 3,351.04                            12,324.87                     
Interest Income 8,840.69                            12,324.87                     

Interest Expenses Amount in Lakhs.
31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21

GMR Infrastructure Limited 3.57                                    1.92                               
Dhruvi Securities Limited -                                      1.83                               
Interest Expenses 3.57                                    3.75                               

Investment In Equity Shares Amount in Lakhs.
31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21

GMR Airports Ltd 4,81,687.87                       2,15,870.91                  
4,81,687.87                       2,15,870.91                  

Share Capital & Share Application Money Amount in Lakhs.
31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21

GMR Infrastructure Limited 5.00                                    5.00                               
5.00                                    5.00                               

Debentures Amount in Lakhs.
31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21

GMR Infrastructures Limited 4.14                                    2.34                               
4.14                                    2.34                               

Loans taken and repayment thereof Amount in Lakhs.

Particulars Period  Ended Loan Interest Repayment / adjustment 
including interest

Amount Owed to 
Related Parties

Loans given and repayment thereof Amount in Lakhs.

Particulars Period  Ended Loan given Interest Repayment / adjustment 
including interest

Amount Owed 
from Related 

Parties

GMR Infrastructure Limited 31-Mar-22 29,300.00                     372.32                                     -                                              29,672.32               
31-Mar-21

GMR Power and Urban Infra Limited 31-Mar-22 49,487.80                     2,027.87                                  8,523.95                                    42,991.72               
31-Mar-21

Summary of transactions with the above related parties is as follows:

Notes to the financial statements as at March 31, 2022

Name of the Related Party

Enterprises where significant influence exists / Fellow 
Subsidiaries

Subba Rao Gunuputi

GMR Infrastructure Limited
GMR Power and Urban Infra Limited
GMR Airports Limited
GMR Corporate Affairs Limited



GMR Infra Developers Limited
Standalone summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended 31 March 2022

Note 25
New disclosures as per the requirements of Division II of Schedule III to the Act

B Ageing schedule of trade receivables
Amount in Lakhs.

Not due Less than 6 months 6 months -1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years

Undisputed trade receivables – 
considered good

99                            10.39                        109.28                              

Undisputed trade receivables – 
which have significant increase in 
credit risk
Undisputed trade receivables – 
credit impaired
Disputed trade receivables – 
considered good
Disputed trade receivables – 
which have significant increase in 
credit risk
Disputed trade receivables – 
credit impaired

Amount in Lakhs.

Not due Less than 6 months 6 months -1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years

Undisputed trade receivables – 
considered good

2,192.87                   2,192.87                           

Undisputed trade receivables – 
which have significant increase in 
credit risk
Undisputed trade receivables – 
credit impaired
Disputed trade receivables – 
considered good
Disputed trade receivables – 
which have significant increase in 
credit risk
Disputed trade receivables – 
credit impaired

C Ageing schedule of trade payables
Amount in Lakhs.

Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years
Micro, small and medium 
exterprises
Others 106.26                      106.26                              
Disputed dues — MSME
Disputed dues — Others

Amount in Lakhs.

Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years
Micro, small and medium 
exterprises

-                                 -                               -                                -                                         -                                         

Others 2,105.23                   -                               -                                -                                         2,105.23                           
Disputed dues — MSME -                                 -                               -                                -                                         -                                         
Disputed dues — Others

As at 31 March 2021 Outstanding from the due date of payment Total

Total

As at 31 March 2021 Outstanding from the due date of payment Total

As at 31 March 2022 Outstanding from the due date of payment Total

As at 31 March 2022 Outstanding from the due date of payment
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Note 26
Financial ratios

As at 
31 March 2022

As at 
31 March 2021

Ratio Ratio
Current ratio Current assets Current liabilities

0.11                          0.35                             68%
Trade Receivables recovered in FY 21-22

Debt service coverage ratio Earnings before depreciation and amortisation 
and interest

Interest expense (including capitalised) + 
Principal repayment (including prepayments) 0.0091                     0.0092                        1%

Return on equity ratio Profit after tax Average of total equity
(0.09)                        (0.00)                           -1544100%

Loss Incresed due to Increase in Borrowing Cost 
of Varde Loan.

Trade receivables turnover 
ratio

Revenue from operations Average trade receivables
0.09                          0.00                             -54599%

O/s Trade Receivables recovered in FY 21-22

Trade payables turnover ratio Purchases Average trade payables
0.08                          0.00                             -108995%

O/s Trade payables Cleared in FY 21-22

Net capital turnover ratio Revenue from operations Working capital
[Current assets - Current liabilities 0.005                        0.179                          97%

There is Decline in revenue from Operations 
and Decline in Net Working Capital

Net profit ratio Profit after tax Revenue from operations
225.32                     4.95                             -4453%

Decline in Revenue from Op. and with the 
increse in Borrowing Cost Loss also incresed

Note 1
A Reason for variation of more than 25%

Ratio Numerator Denominator Remarks% Change
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27. Capital management

Particulars March 31,2022 March 31, 2021
                          1,68,000                         1,00,000 

Total debt (i)                           1,68,000                         1,00,000 

Capital components
Equity share capital                                   5.00                                 5.00 
Other equity                             (42,099)                           (87,851)
Non-controlling interests                                       -                                       -   
Convertible preference shares (refer note 19)                                       -                                       -   
Total Capital (ii)                             (42,094)                           (87,846)
Capital and borrowings ( iii = i + ii )                           1,25,906                             12,154 

Gearing ratio %) ( i / iii ) 133.43% 822.76%

For Chatterjee and Chatterjee For and on behalf of board of directors of 
Chartered Accountants GMR Infra Developers Limited
ICAI Firm Registration No.001109C

Gaurav Agrawal M V Srinivas Suresh Bagrodia
Partner Director Director
Membership No.: 403788 DIN: 2477894 DIN: 5201062

Place : New Delhi Place : New Delhi Place : Mumbai
Date  : May 12, 2022 Date  : May 12, 2022 Date  : May 12, 2022

28. Previous year figures
Previous year’s figures have been regrouped wherever necessary to confirm to the current year’s classification.

Notes to the financial statements as at March 31, 2022

Borrowings other than convertible preference shares 

In order to achieve this overall objective, the Company’s capital management, amongst other things, aims to ensure that it meets financial
covenants attached to the interest-bearing loans and borrowings that define capital structure requirements. Breaches in meeting the financial
covenants would permit the bank to immediately call loans and borrowings. There have been no material breaches in the financial covenants of
any interest-bearing loans and borrowings in the current period.

No changes were made in the objectives, policies or processes for managing capital during the years ended  March 31,2022 and March 31, 2021

The Company’s capital management is intended to create value for shareholders by facilitating the meeting of long-term and short-term goals of
the Company.

The Company determines the amount of capital required on the basis of annual business plan coupled with long-term and short-term strategic
investment and expansion plans. The funding needs are met through equity, cash generated from operations and sale of certain assets, long-term
and short-term bank borrowings and issue of non-convertible / convertible  debt securities and strategic partnership with investors.

For the purpose of the Company’s capital management, capital includes issued equity capital, convertible preference share, share premium and all
other equity reserves attributable to the equity holders of the Company.

The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments in light of changes in economic conditions and the requirements of the financial
covenants. To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the dividend payment to shareholders, return capital to
shareholders or issue new shares. The Company monitors capital using a gearing ratio, which is total debt divided by total capital plus total debt.
The Company’s policy is to keep the gearing ratio at an optimum level to ensure that the debt related covenant are complied with.

SURESH 
BAGRODIA

Digitally signed by SURESH BAGRODIA 
DN: c=IN, st=Maharashtra, 
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977c0bed4efb2aff, postalCode=400053, street=1b601 greenacres 
325 lokhandwala cmplx, andheri west, 
serialNumber=db3dcb080b80f0c8b918d8bca3117fd0043a814a82
bcdf63bf05263112d96288, o=Personal, cn=SURESH BAGRODIA, 
pseudonym=b5a1ccfe412f7282f32e1eb44cee80a6 
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